

# The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

\*State/8139

Parliament/

\*Ecclesiastical/8140

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/8140
- \*Planning/8143

Health/

- \*Environment/8145
- \*Water/8146
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/8147

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/8147 Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/8148
- \*Personal Insolvency/8173
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/8185
- \*Partnerships/8186 Societies Regulation/
- \*Personal Legal/8187
- \*Parliamentary Tracker/8196

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

# State

# **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

24 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 24 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Nicola Jane Chapman, by the name, style and title of Baroness Chapman of Leeds in the county of West Yorkshire.

In the afternoon

Margaret Josephine McDonagh by the name, style and title of Baroness McDonagh, of Mitcham and of Morden in the London Borough of Merton.

C I P Denyer

(1004)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

25 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 25 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Sir Anthony Ian Young, Knight, by the name, style and title of Baron Young of Norwood Green, of Norwood Green, in the London Borough of Ealing.

In the afternoon

Ms Janet Anne Royall, by the name, style and title of Baroness Royall of Blaisdon, of Blaisdon in the county of Gloucestershire.

CIP Denyer (1005)

# **Chancellor of the Exchequer**

HM Treasury

1 Horse Guards Road, London SW1A 2HQ

#### THREE HUNDREDS OF CHILTERN

The Chancellor of the Exchequer has this day appointed the Right Honourable Terence Anthony Gordon Davis to be Steward and Bailiff of the Three Hundreds of Chiltern.

22 June 2004. (1003)

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

MARRIAGE ACTS 1949-1970

(MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE CHAPELS)

A Chapel named THE CHURCH OF ST MICHAEL, ST ANDREW AND ST FRANCIS, within the Aerodrome situated at RAF Digby, in the Registration District of Lincolnshire. Has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence been registered for solemnising marriages therein otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70, of the Marriages Acts 1949-1970.

E Watts, for the Registrar General 21 June 2004.

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

THE A570 TRUNK ROAD (SCARISBRICK NEW ROAD) (EXTENSION TO THE 30 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The Order if made as proposed will impose a 30 miles per hour speed limit on the A570 trunk road (Scarisbrick New Road) at Southport in the Borough of Sefton in the County of Merseyside, from a point 90 metres south of the northern kerb line of the junction of the A570 with Foul Lane, for a distance of 35 metres in a southerly direction.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan and the Secretary of State's statement of reasons for proposing to make this Order, have been deposited at Southport Town Hall, Lord Street, Southport PR8 1DA and at Southport Library, Lord Street, Southport PR8 1DJ, where they may be inspected during normal opening hours; or may be seen at or obtained by application to the Director, The Highways Agency, Traffic Operations, Room 810, Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE.

Any person wishing to object to the Secretary of State's proposals to make this Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director's address given above quoting Ref HA 28/1/69 Part 1, to be received no later than 22 July 2004

The contact for any further information about this notice is Sarah Shaw, telephone number 0161 930 5568.

P Mitchell, an Official of the Highways Agency

# Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames PROPOSED REVISIONS TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS— TOLWORTH BROADWAY

1. The Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 28 June 2004, made the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended:

The Kingston upon Thames (Parking Places) (Tolworth) (No 1)

(Amendment No 2) Traffic Order 2004; Kingston upon Thames (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 23) Traffic Order 2004; and The Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 14/2004) Traffic Order 2004.

- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) revise the hours of the existing "peak hour" waiting and loading restrictions on Tolworth Broadway, so that they would no longer apply on Saturdays
- (b) revise the hours of operation of the "pay and display" and disabled persons' parking places on Tolworth Broadway, so that vehicles may additionally be left:
- (i) between 8.00 am and 9.30 am and between 4.30 pm and 6.30 pm, on Saturdays, at the parking places on the north-east side (south-east of Ewell Road); and
- (ii) between 8.00 am and 9.30 am, on Saturdays, at the parking places on the south-west side (south-east of Oakleigh Way).
- (The provisions relating to the use of the parking places and parking charges would remain unchanged.)
- (c) provide a motor cycle parking area on the north-east side of the service road fronting Nos 396 to 418 Ewell Road (opposite Nos 400 to
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 5 July 2004, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing their location and effect, are available for inspection until 9 August 2004, at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive:

Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, Surbiton, during normal opening hours: and

Tolworth Community Library, 37-39 The Broadway, Tolworth, during normal opening hours.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 9 August

D Bardsley, Parking Services Manager 30 June 2004. (108)

# Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT **NO 15/2004) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004** 

# PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS—BARNSBURY LANE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 28 June 2004, made the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Order would be to introduce double yellow line "at any time" waiting restrictions in the following lengths of Barnsbury Lane:
- (a) the north-west side, north-eastward for 10 metres from Vincent Avenue; and
- (b) the south-east side, between Vincent Avenue and Firdene.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 5 July 2004, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order including a plan showing the location and effect, are available for inspection until 9 August 2004, at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive:

Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, Surbiton, during normal opening hours: and

Tolworth Community Library, 37-39 The Broadway, Tolworth, during normal opening hours.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court, by 9 August 2004.

D Bardsley, Parking Services Manager

30 June 2004. (107)

# Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (FREE PARKING PLACE) (STREET TRADERS) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT **NO 16/2004) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004** 

#### COX LANE AND DAVIS ROAD, CHESSINGTON

- 1. Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, on 28 June 2004, made the above Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to:
- (a) designate a parking place on the north side of Cox Lane (approximately 14 metres west of Davis Road) for use by a vehicle displaying a valid permit issued to a licensed street trader, without charge or time limit:
- (b) introduce double yellow line "at any time" waiting restrictions in the following lengths of roads:

Cox Lane: the north side, for 30 metres outside "Unichem" and for 40 metres westward from the junction with Davis Road (extension of the existing double yellow lines).

Davis Road: the north-west side, for 47 metres adjacent to Unit No 8 King George's Trading Estate.

(The existing double yellow lines at the junction of Cox Lane (northwest side) would be reduced by 15 metres.)

- 3. Please note that the proposal to introduce these waiting restrictions was detailed in the notice of proposals published on 27 February 2004, together with Fullers Way South and Hunters Road. An Order was made on 26 April 2004, for Fullers Way South and Hunters Road restrictions to become operational 30 April 2004.
- 4. The Orders which will come into force on 5 July 2004, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, including plans showing the location and effect, are available for inspection until 9 August 2004, at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Hook and Chessington Library, Hook Road, Chessington KT9 1EJ, during normal opening hours.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 9 August 2004.

D Bardsley, Parking Services Manager

30 June 2004.

# London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 22) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE BEXLEY (MISCELLANEOUS PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 22) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE BEXLEY (ABBEY WOOD) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 3) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE BEXLEY (LOADING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 6) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley on 28 June 2004 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No 22) Traffic Order 2004 would be to further amend the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2002, so that:
- (a) "At any time" waiting restrictions are introduced in the Schedule; and
- (b) Monday to Saturday 8.00 am to 6.30 pm waiting restrictions are introduced in parts of Abbey Road and Lower Road, Belvedere.
- 3. The general effect of the Bexley (Abbey Wood) (Parking Places)(Amendment No 3) Traffic Order 2004 would be to extend the resident's parking bays on the south side of Abbey Road outside No 426.
- 4. The general effect of the Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) (Amendment No 22) Traffic Order 2004 would be to introduce a 4 hour short stay parking place on the south side of Abbey Road, east of Carrill Way, and a free parking bay in Lower Road east of Beltwood Road.
- 5. The general effect of the Bexley (Loading Places) (Amendment No 6) Traffic Order 2004 would be to introduce a loading bay on the south side of Gilbert Road, Belvedere in which a vehicle may be left for a maximum of thirty minutes for loading/unloading purposes, between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays.

The Council also propose to introduce Bus Stop Clearway restrictions at the bus stops in Abbey Road, Gilbert Road and Lower Road.

- 6. Copies of the Orders, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Traffic Order 2002 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); The Bexley (Abbey Wood) (Parking Places) Traffic Order 2000 (and the Orders which have amended that Order); The Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) Traffic Order 1997 (and the Orders which have amended that Order); The Bexley (Loading Places) Traffic Order 1998 (and the Orders which have amended that Order); the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders, and of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Orders relate can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent, DA6 7LB.
- 7. Copies of the Orders, the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders, and of a map which indicates the lengths of roads to which the Orders relate can be inspected for a period of 21 days from the date of making the Order, in The Central Library, Reference Library 1st Floor, Townley Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7HJ, during the normal opening times of the Library.

  8. Further information may be obtained by telephoning John Crump
- on 020-8303-7777 Ext 5933.
- 9. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from Traffic and Parking Design, 2nd Floor, Wyncham House, 207 Longlands Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7JH
- 10. Persons desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within six weeks of the day on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- C J Donovan, Assistant Director of Environment and Regeneration Services (Strategic Planning and Regeneration).

# SCHEDULE

Abbey Road, Belvedere/Abbey Wood; Ashburnham Road, Belvedere; Battle Road, Belvedere; Beltwood Road, Belvedere; Blakemore Way, Belvedere; Bullbanks Road, Belvedere; Coleman Road, Belvedere; Elstree Gardens, Belvedere; Florence Road, Abbey Wood; Fossington Road, Belvedere; Gladeswood Road, Belvedere; Gilbert Road, Belvedere; Kingswood Avenue, Belvedere; Laymarsh Close, Belvedere; Lower Park Road, Belvedere; Manorside Close, Abbey Wood; Mayfield Road, Belvedere; New Road, Abbey Wood; Picardy Road, Belvedere; St Augustine's Road, Belvedere; Shortlands Close, Belvedere; Station Road, Belvedere; and Tunstock Way, Belvedere.

30 June 2004. (102)

# London Borough of Croydon

THE CROYDON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO 3) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

#### THE CROYDON (DOCTOR PARKING PLACES) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon on 28 June 2004 made the above-mentioned Traffic Orders under the relevant sections of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Croydon (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No 3) Traffic Order 2004 would be to:
- (a) revoke the disabled parking places located outside No 38 Blackhorse Lane, Addiscombe, outside No 25 Edith Road, South Norwood, outside No 15 Ena Road, Norbury, outside No 67 Ferndale Road, South Norwood, outside No 30 Grange Road, South Croydon, outside No 47 Howberry Road, Thornton Heath, outside Nos 34-36 Malcolm Road, Coulsdon, adjacent to No 185 Northborough Road, Norbury, adjacent to No 387 Sydenham Road, Croydon (in Burdett Road) and outside No 93 Woodville Road, Thornton Heath;
- (b) designate new parking places in Addiscombe Court Road, Croydon (outside No 147, converting a "pay and display" bay), Beauchamp Road, Upper Norwood (outside No 48), Bishop's Road, Croydon (outside No 23a, converting a "pay and display" bay), Estcourt Road, South Norwood (outside No 70), Homestead Way, New Addington (outside Nos 205 to 227), Jarvis Road, South Croydon (outside No 7), Kynaston Avenue, Thornton Heath (outside No 22), Mitcham Road, Croydon (2 bays, outside Nos 194 and 196 and outside No 668), Nutfield Road, Thornton Heath (outside No 15), Pemdevon Road, Croydon (outside No 119), Strathyre Avenue, Norbury (outside No 153), Torridge Road, Thornton Heath (outside No 30), Totton Road, Thornton Heath (outside No 37) and West Street, Croydon (outside No 20, converting a "pay and display" bay);
- (c) provide that the parking places would operate "At Any Time";
- (d) specify, in respect of the parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1975, 1982, or 2000 as amended, may be left therein; and
- (e) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, eg to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.
- 3. The general effect of the Croydon (Doctor Parking Places) (No 1) Traffic Order 2004 would be to revoke 2 parking bays which are for the use of legally qualified medical practitioners outside Nos 140-142 Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon. The Medical Practice for which they were provided no longer requires these bays and they will revert to free parking bays.
- 4. Copies of the Orders which will come into operation on the 5 July 2004, and of all associated Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of six weeks from the date on which the Order was made, at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.
- 5. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Parking and Departmental Support Services, Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services Department, 1st Floor, Davis House, Robert Street, Croydon CR0 100
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the ground that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act, 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- S Halsey, Director of Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services 30 June 2004. (112)

# London Borough of Lewisham

# THE LEWISHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO ) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Lewisham Council propose to make this Order under the provisions of section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to amend the Lewisham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1990, to vary to or introduce restrictions as follows:

- (a) "No Waiting At Any Time" at:
- (i) Alice Thompson Close, both sides within 10 metres of junction Marvels Lane;
- (ii) Batavia Mews, both sides;
- (iii) Batavia Road, south side within up to 10 metres of junctions with access roads to Batavia Mews;
- (iv) Belmont Hill, north side within 15 metres of junction Belmont Grove;
- (v) Belmont Grove, both sides within 10 metres of junction Belmont Hill;
- (vi) Bexhill Road, both sides within 6 metres of junction Ewhurst Road; (vii) Boveney Road, both sides within 10 metres of southern junction Devonshire Road;
- (viii) Brasted Close, both sides within 10 metres of junction Peak Hill; (ix) Brookmill Road, south-west side from midway between Admiral Street and Strickland Street to Elverson Road and around traffic island at junction St John's Vale;
- (x) Cheseman Street, entire north-east side and south-west side within 42 metres of junction Dartmouth Road;
- (xi) Clifton Rise, west side within 2.5 metres north of junction Batavia Mews;
- (xii) Cranbrook Road, north-east side within approximately 10 metres of junction Brookmill Road;
- (xiii) Dacres Road, west side within 10 metres of junction Hennel Close; (xiv) Dartmouth Road, north-west side within 10 metres of junction Cheseman Street:
- (xv) Devonshire Road, west side within 10 metres of southern junction Boveney Road;
- (xvi) Edward Tyler Road, both sides within 10 metres of junction Marvels Lane:
- (xvii) Ewelme Road, both sides within 10 metres of junction Honor Oak Road;
- (xviii) Ewhurst Road, both sides within 10 metres of junction Bexhill Road;
- (xix) Goodwood Road, east side within 10 metres north of junction Batavia Mews;
- (xx) Hawkins Way, north side within 15 metres and south side within 10 metres of junction Sedgehill Road;
- (xxi) Hennel Close, north side within 37 metres and south side within 10 metres of junction Dacres Road;
- (xxii) Honor Oak Road, north-west side within 32 metres north-east and 11 metres south-west of junction Westwood Park;
- (xxiii) Honor Oak Road, south-east side within 15 metres north-east and 2.5 metres south-west of junction Ewelme Road;
- (xxiv) Lewisham Way, the service road, south-west side 30 metres length outside 158A-C;
- (xxv) Lind Street, both sides within 10 metres of junction Brookmill Road;
- (xxvi) Marvels Lane, north-east side within 10 metres of junctions Alice Thompson Close and Edward Tyler Road;
- (xxvii) Mayow Road, east side, within 38 metres north and 10 metres south of junction Wynell Road;
- (xxviii) Peak Hill, north side within approximately 10 metres of junction Brasted Close;
- (xxix) St John's Vale, south-east side within 10 metres of junction Brookmill Road;
- (xxx) Sedgehill Road, west side within 10 metres of junction Hawkins Way:
- (xxxi) Silver Road, both sides, from 43 metres south-east of Elmira Street south-eastward 62 metres and including railway land accessway; (xxxii) South Road, both sides within 10 metres of junction Westbourne Drive:
- (xxxiii) Verdant Lane, east side within 10 metres of both northern accessways to Hither Green Cemetery;
- (xxxiv) Wat Tyler Road access road to Hollyhedge House, all arms, both sides:
- (xxxv) Westbourne Drive, east side within 10 metres of junction South Road;
- (xxxvi) Westwood Park, both sides within 10 metres of junction Honor Oak Road; and
- (xxxvii) Wynell Road, both sides, within 10 metres of junction Mayow Road and within 10 metres of junction of its own north-south and eastwest arms; and
- (b) "No Waiting At Any Time; No Loading or Unloading At Any Time" at:
- (i) Evelyn Street, north-east side within 12 metres of junction Rainsborough Avenue;
- (ii) Granville Park, north side within 52 metres and south within 31 metres of junction Lewisham Road;
- (iii) Lewisham Road, east side within 5 metres north and 4 metres south of junction Granville Park;

- (iv) Lockwood Close, both sides within 10 metres of junction Mayow Road:
- (v) Mayow Road, east side within 16 metres north and 20 metres south of junction Lockwood Close; and
- (vi) Rainsborough Avenue, both sides within 43 metres of junction Evelyn Street.
- 3. Exemptions from the restrictions include Council and utility company vehicles engaged on certain duties, vehicles stopping to avoid an accident, ambulance, fire brigade and police vehicles and anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order and measures can be inspected between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays at the office of Lewisham Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre (Fleet Building 1st floor), Wearside Road, Ladywell, London SE13 (tel 020-8314 2265).
- 5. Any objection or other representation relating to the order must be made in writing and any objection must specify the grounds in which it is made. Any such objection or representation must be sent, quoting Ref "P.Sear/W&L/various1", to Lewisham Transport Division, Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre (Fleet Building 1st floor), Wearside Road, London SE13 7EZ, to arrive not later than 21 days from the date of publication of this notice. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

D Goodwin, Head of Transport Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6. 30 June 2004.

(105)

# Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

# THE A3205 GLA ROAD (WANDSWORTH) BANNED TURN EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed Experimental Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 21 June 2004. The Order comes into effect on 7 July 2004, and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order is to prohibit westbound vehicles from making a U-turn manoeuvre at the junction of Nine Elms Lane and the access road to St George Wharf.
- 3. The road affected by the Order is Nine Elms Lane (A3205).
- 4. Where it appears necessary for certain purposes, Transport for London or any person authorised by them may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it, while the Order is in force.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of 6 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such obejection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO,GLA/2004/097. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected. 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; and Wandsworth Council, Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU.

- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 65 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

D Johnson, Street Management Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

30 June 2004. (101)

# Transport for London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

THE LEWISHAM LOCAL ROAD (A2 AND A202) RED ROUTE (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000 VARIATION ORDER 2004

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) Remove the Bus Only Route on the south side of New Cross Road on the approach to Pepys Road.
- 3. The road which would be affected by the Order is New Cross Road.
  4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP; and London Borough of Lewisham, Lewisham Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre, Wearside Road, London SE13 7EZ.

5. Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF/TO, GLA/2004/071, to arrive before 23 July 2004. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

C Martin, Street Management Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

30 June 2004. (158)

# **Planning**



# **Town and Country Planning**

Government Office for the North West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS AT ADSWOOD IN THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF STOCKPORT

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that on the application of Lovell Partnerships Ltd he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Stockport) (No 1) Order 2004", authorising the stopping-up of Bognor Road and a length of Douglas Road, Adswood, Stockport. This stopping-up Order is permanent and has been authorised to allow the development described in the planning permission granted to Lovell Partnerships Ltd by Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council, on 20 January 2004, under Ref DC013345.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5086/35/1/43). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council, Hygarth House, 103 Wellington Road South, Stockport.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 30 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

C Sharples, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

(110)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Wokingham District) (No1) Order 2004", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Old Wokingham Lane, Aborfield Garrison, Reading RG2 9P.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Transport Team Leader, Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA, (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/BERK/051). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at Wokingham District Council, Council Offices, Shute End, Wokingham.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 30 June 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr Raymond McSweeney at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East. (109)

# Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

#### **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Rufford Street, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Parks and Landscape Arts Heritage and Leisure, c/o Landscape Design Unit, by City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, on 7 October 2003, under Ref 03/03243/COU.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 30 June 2004, at Bradford Metropolitan District Council Transportation and Traffic, 5th Floor South, Jacob's Well, Bradford and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire & the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT W4705/35/1/116) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 30 June 2004, by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire & The Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it, and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mr Colin Beckwith, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

C Walton, a Senior Engineer

Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

SCHEDULE

Change of land use from highway to recreation at Rufford Street, Bradford Moor, Bradford. (111)

# North Lincolnshire Council

PUBLIC NOTICE PURSUANT TO PART II, CONSERVATION AREAS, DESIGNATION, SECTION 70(8) OF THE PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

# NOTICE OF DESIGNATION, VARIATION OR CANCELLATION

In accordance with the provisions of section 69(2) of the Act referred to above (hereinafter referred to as "The Act"), North Lincolnshire Council has reviewed its area to determine whether any parts or any further parts of its area should be designated as conservation areas. Accordingly, on 22 January 2004, following extensive publicity and public consultation, North Lincolnshire Council resolved to amend the boundaries of its conservation areas in the settlements of Brigg, Epworth and Saxby All Saints, in the following ways:

In Brigg to vary the extent of the conservation area so as to include land and properties on:

- (a) Albert Street, Princes Street and Bigby Road as far as the junction of Albert Street with Bigby Road on the south side of Bigby Road and with Kings Avenue on the north side.
- (b) Either side of Wraby Street as far as its junction with Eastfield Road. (c) Grammar School Road (including Nos 3 and 5 and adjoining late 19th Century buildings), as far as its junction with Barnard Avenue.
- In Brigg to cancel the conservation area designation as it currently applies so as to exclude land and properties from the conservation area at:
- (a) A small section of Highway at the western end of Bridge Street facing Ancholme Way; the highway as it forms a junction at Ancholme Way/Scawby Road with Forrester Street, and; land to the west of that junction.
- (b) An area of modern development and garaging to the south of Bigby Street by St Claire's.

In Epworth to vary the extent of the conservation area so as to include five additional areas as follows:

Area A—an area of land with some buildings to the rear and North of properties fronting High Street, Church Street and the northern extent of the Market Place extending to and together with land associated with and to the east of two properties fronting and to the east of Belton Road. Area B—rear plots, land and buildings associated with properties on the west side of Queen Street extending across Chapel Lane in the vincinity of "Jasmine House" and to the south of properties fronting and on the south side of High Street.

Area C—land and properties associated with 20 and 22 Queen Street and land and properties to the east and north of them.

Area D—land and properties to the east and north of Albion Hill bounding No 1 Fern Court and including the land and properties forming the car park to the Kings Head Public House and the eastern extent of Fountain Court.

Area E—land comprised in the cemetery and the area of open amenity space to the east and south respectively of St Andrew's Church extending to the Bridle Way north of the church and bounded by property holdings on Castle Drive and by a property known as "The Limes" to the east and south.

In Saxby All Saints to vary the extent of the conservation area so as to include land and property at Manor Top Farm.

The effect of the resolution adopted by the Council is:

- (a) To modify the extent of the conservation areas as described above. (b) To apply various provisions of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as they relate to conservation areas, to the areas as extended and to remove the application of these provisions from the cancelled areas; in particular provisions relating to the control of demolition and of certain works to trees.
- (c) To allow for greater control by the Local Planning Authority over works of extension and alteration to residential and other properties in a conservation area.
- (d) To require the designation of any area as a conservation area to be registered and administered as a local land charge.

Copies of the Council's resolution in this matter and the detailed report that it received in reaching its decision to modify the extent of these conservation areas as described above (together with plans and other relevant documents), are available for inspection through the Council's Planning and Regeneration Service.

Contact "The Environment Team" Planning and Regeneration, Church Square House, PO Box 42, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6XQ. Telephone Mr I Goldthorpe (Principal Environmental Planning Officer)—01724 297483. E-Mail—ian.Goldthorpe@northlincs.gov.uk

(117)

# Portsmouth City Council

NOTIFICATION OF CONSERVATION AREA DESIGNATIONS

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS IN CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

#### OLD PORTSMOUTH CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is hereby given that Portsmouth City Council has varied the boundary of the Old Portsmouth Conservation Area, pursuant to section 69 of the Planning (listed Buildings in Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

The boundary is modified to include: firstly, the City Museum and Records Offices and grounds, on Museum Road; secondly, 10-12 St Nicholas Street; and thirdly, Portsmouth Grammar School's Cambridge House building; and to exclude: firstly, Pembroke Road, east of Pembroke Close, apart from the boundary walls and footpath; and secondly Regency Court on King Charles Street.

A plan showing the designated area is available for inspection at the City Planning Department, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth during normal office hours.

St Andrew's Church Conservation Area

Notice is hereby given that Portsmouth City Council has varied the boundary of the St Andrew's Church Conservation Area, pursuant to section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings in Conservation Areas) Act 1990

The boundary is modified to exclude 1-21 Dunn Close.

A plan showing the designated area is available for inspection at the City Planning Department, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Porsmouth during normal office hours.

Effect of the designation

## (a) Planning Permission

The Council is required to advertise in the local press and display on or near the site a notice giving brief details of any application for planning permission if, in the opinion of the Council, the development proposed will affect the character or appearance of the area. This requirement is in addition to the City Council's own Neighbourhood Notification Scheme. Permitted development rights are also more restricted than in other areas.

(b) Control of the Demolition

Section 73 of the Act provides that, with certian specified exceptions, no building in a Conservation Area shall be demolished without the consent of the Local Planning Authority. These exceptions refer mainly to Listed Buildings, which are already subject to stringent control, certain ecclesiastical buildings and Crown buildings.

(c) Protection of Trees

Section 211 of the Town and County Planning Act 1990 provides that with certain specified exceptions no tree in a Conservation Area shall be cut down, topped, lopped, uprooted, wilfully destroyed or damaged without the consent of the Local Planning Authority.

(d) Crown Land

Development by the Crown does not require planning permission but special arrangements do operate whereby general proposals by Government Departments are notified to the Local Planning Authority. Publicity will be given to proposals on the same basis as the publicity given to planning applications.

R Frangos, Conservation and Design Assistant Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL.

24 June 2004. (116)

# Wansbeck District Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

# WANSBECK DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN

Wansbeck District Council have prepared proposals for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, this plan is adopted, it will form part of the development plan for Wansbeck District. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area. Copies of the plan are available for public inspection, free of charge, on Mondays to Thursdays, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm and Fridays 9.00 am to 4.30 pm, at the following offices:

Bedlington InfoPoint, Council Offices, Front Street, Bedlington NE22 5TU;

Bedlington Station InfoPoint, 16 Station Street, Bedlington NE22 7JN; Guide Post InfoPoint, The Square, Guide Post NE62 5BY; Hirst InfoPoint, 9-12 Moorhouse Estate, Ashington NE63 9LL;

Newbiggin InfoPoint, Woodhorn Villa, Woodhorn Road, Newbiggin-by-the-Sea NE64 6PY; and

Ashington InfoPoint, Council Offices, Wansbeck Square, Ashington NE63 9XI

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the plan should be sent in writing to the Chief Economic and Environment Services Officer, Wansbeck District Council, Council Offices, Front Street, Bedlington, Northumberland NE22 5TU, by Wednesday 11 August 2004. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on Wednesday 11 August 2004 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the Planning Policy Section at the Council Offices, Bedlington, by telephone on 01670 843405 or 01670 843461 or by email at localplan@wansbeck.gov.uk.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections, Wansbeck District Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period. (115)

# Environment



# **Environmental Protection**

# Dow (Wilton) Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Dow (Wilton) Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the production of organic chemicals containing oxygen. The installation is located at Wilton, Redcar, Cleveland TS10 4YF, in the borough of Redcar and Cleveland and the county of Cleveland. The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Wilton Ethylene Oxide and Glycol Installation is held in registers in the following locations:

Public registers: Environment Agency Office, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Amy Johnson Way, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4UZ, and Local authority, Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council, Development Department, Housing and Health Services, Belmont House, Rectory Lane, Guisborough TS14 7FD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated address during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this notice.

Environment Agency address for representations: Environment Agency Office, Strategic Permitting Group, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (103)

# Grundon Waste Management Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Grundon Waste Management Limited, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of non-hazardous waste by landfill. The installation is located at Star Works Landfill Site, Star Lane, Knowl Hill, near Maidenhead, in the district of Wokingham in the county of Berkshire. The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Star Works Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency: Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU16 7SQ; and Local Authority: Wokingham District Council, Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham RG40 1BN.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency: Bristol Strategic Permitting Group, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn View, Aust, Bristol B\$35 4BL

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# Impetus Waste Management Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10/17 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) **REGULATIONS 2000** 

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Impetus Waste Management Ltd, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the deposit of non-hazardous waste. The installation is located at Cowpen Bewley Landfill Site, Cowpen Bewley, Billingham, in the borough/district of Stockton-on-Tees. The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Cowpen Bewley Waste Disposal Site is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Amy Johnson Way, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4UZ, and Environmental Health Unit, Service Stockton, Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council, PO Box 232, 16 Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1XD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Office, SPG Team, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (119)

# Water



# Water Resources

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

## NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Kruger Tissue (Industrial) Ltd, of Springside Mills, Belmont Road, Bromley Cross, Bolton BL7 9QX, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Belmont (Eagley) Brook, at National Grid Ref SD 6930 1520, at Bromley Cross, Bolton.

The proposal is to abstrct water at the following rates: 229 cubic metres per hour, 5,500 cubic metres per day, 2,007,500 cubic metres per year between 1 January and 31 December each year. The water will be used for process water and boiler house.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Kruger Tissue (Industrial) Ltd, Belmont Road, Bromley Cross, Bolton, between 18 June 2004 and 30 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD, before the end of the said period.

J W Robinshaw, on behalf of Kruger Tissue (Industrial) Ltd 28 June 2004. (156)

# Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Dales Water Services Ltd, of Witherick Lane, Melmerby, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 5JB, on behalf of Selby Golf Club Ltd, Mill Lane, Brayton Barff, Selby, North Yorkshire YO8 9LD, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Ref point SE 5794 2968 at Selby Golf Club in the parish of Gateforth, Selby district of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 15.91 cubic metres per hour, 136.36 cubic metres per day, 13,636 cubic metres between the months of April to October each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation of the golf course. This application seeks to replace the provisions of an existing licence which is time limited to expire on 31 October 2004.

A copy of the application and of any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Selby Golf Club Ltd., Mill Lane, Brayton Barff, Selby, between 30 June 2004 and 30 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, North East Region, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period.

B Simpson, on behalf of Selby Golf Club Ltd 30 June 2004.

(113)

# Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that S G Prest of Castle Farm, Slingsby, York YO62 4AE, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Corallian Limestone, at National Grid Ref SE 6981 7423 at Slingsby in the parish of Slingsby, Ryedale district of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 45 cubic metres per hour, 1,000 cubic metres per day, 22,727 cubic metres between April and September each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application seeks to replace Licence Serial No 2/27/25/202 which expires on 30 September 2004 and includes a reduction in the annual quantity currently authorised for abstraction.

A copy of the application and of any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the above address between 30 June 2004 and 31 July 2004. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

S G Prest, on behalf of S G & R M Prest

22 June 2004. (114)

# Land Drainage

# Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

LAND DRAINAGE ACT 1991

THE ABOLITION OF THE HOUGHTON AND WYTON INTERNAL DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, in exercise of the powers conferred upon her by section 3(5) and (7) of the Land Drainage Act 1991, proposes to make an Order confirming a scheme submitted by the Environment Agency under section 3(1) of the Act.

The scheme makes provision for:

(i) the abolition of the Houghton and Wyton Internal Drainage Board: and

(ii) matters supplemental thereto or consequential thereon.

A copy of the Order, together with a copy of the scheme has been deposited at the offices of the Houghton and Wyton Internal Drainage Board, The Mews, Royal Oak Passage, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 6EA, and at the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR, and at the offices of the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, Area 3B, Ergon House, Horseferry Road, London SW1P 2AL, for public inspection during normal office working hours for a period of 30 days after the date of publication of this notice.

Copies of the draft Order may be obtained from the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs.

Any objection to the draft Order should be made in writing and sent to the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, Area 3B, at the above address, within the period mentioned above, quoting Ref No

S Nason, Head of Flood Management Division

22 June 2004 (104)

# Agriculture & Fisheries



# **Fisheries**

# **DISEASES OF FISH ACT 1937**

Notice is hereby given that the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, having reasonable grounds for suspecting that certain inland waters and land adjacent to them are infected areas, has made the Diseases of Fish (Designated Areas) (England) (No 2) Order 2004.

The Order designates that area for the purpose of section 2 of the Diseases of Fish Act 1937, and restricts the movement of live fish and eggs of fish without the previous consent, in writing, of the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs.

The Order came into force on 25 June 2004.

Copies of the Order are available, free of charge, from Fisheries Division, Room 111, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, 10 Whitehall Place, London SW1A 2HH.

Authorised by the Secretary of State

(1006)

# Other Notices



PUBLIC NOTICE PURSUANT TO THE TORTS (INTERFERENCE WITH GOODS) ACT 1977 AND THE DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS ACT 1952 (THE "ACTS")

COLLINGWOOD AND COMPANY LIMITED

(Registered No 00244237)

COLLINGWOOD OF BOND STREET LIMITED (Registered No 01669048)

COLLINGWOOD OF CONDUIT STREET LIMITED (Registered No 01789872)

COLLINGWOOD AND COMPANY JEWELLERS LIMITED

(Registered No 00823191)

(Collectively the "Company")

whose registered office and principal trading address is at:

171 New Bond Street, London W1S 4RD

The customers of the Company are hereby notified that the Company is closing for business. Pursuant to the Acts, the Company hereby gives notice that all goods and packages which have been deposited with the Company for repair and/or storage and which remain unclaimed and uncollected may be sold in accordance with the terms of the Acts upon the expiry of the 13 month period commencing from the date of this notice. Any proceeds of sale will be held for the benefit of the untraced owners of such property. The Company is taking reasonable steps to trace and contact those customers affected by the terms of this notice and any enquiries should be made in accordance with the Acts, to:

Savers Butterworth, 18 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2AR.

#### ORIENT-EXPRESS HOTELS LTD

The IFC, part of the World Bank in Washington DC, is considering an investment in Orient-Express Hotels Ltd. As part of the approval process, Orient-Express Hotels has prepared an Environmental Review Summary (ERS). The ERS has been published on the Company's website (www.orient-express.com) and is available to view at Orient-Express Hotels' offices at the address below. Any comments or questions should be directed to Vice President, Public Relations, Orient-Express Hotels, Sea Containers House, 20 Upper Ground, London SE1 9PF.

In the Coventry County Court (In Bankruptcy)

# SGP SERVICES

It appears to the Court desirable that the matter of SGP Services of The Yard, Croft Mead, Ansley, Nuneaton CV10 9PA, and lately carrying on business as a reconditioner of diesel engines should be consolidated with the proceedings in the matter of George Pritchard of 42 Sycamore Close, Burbage, Hinckley, Leicester LE10 2JU and Steven Pritchard of 34 St Lawrences Road, Ansley, Nuneaton CV10 9PW, and lately carrying on business as the same

The Court both hereby order and direct that the said proceedings be and hereby consolidate under No 87 of 2003 and that the Trustee of their estates wind up the Partnership business and administer the Partnership of property, if any, as if the Partners had presented a petition jointly under Article 11 (2) of the Insolvent Partnership Order 1994.

And it is further ordered that the title of the proceedings be amended and that in all further proceedings the Bankrupts are described as: George Pritchard and Steven Pritchard trading as SGP Services. By the Court.

District Judge Cottrill

18 March 2004.

(497)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# Administration

# Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice (Companis Court) No 4069 of 2004

# COCOM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Company No 02885665)

Nature of Business: IT Developers.

Trade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Martin H Thompson and Shay Bannon (IP Nos 8678/01 and 5694/01), both of Stoy Hayward

LLP, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 1304 of 2004

#### CORPORATE TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Company No 03062293)

Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Trade Classification: 31.
Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Stephen Ellis and Ian Stokoe (IP Nos 8843 and 6587), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP.

In the Birmingham County Court No 2570 of 2004

# HEADSTROM (UK) LIMITED

(Company No 02721639)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer—Other Games and Toys.

Registered Office of Company: 26 Lower Kings Road, Berkhamstead,

Hertfordshire HP4 2AB. Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Mark Bowen and Alistair

Grove (IP Nos 8711 and 7913), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Road, Birmingham B3 2DT. (067)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1524 of 2004

# SWIFTMODE LIMITED

(Company No 01810457)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of other Plastic Products.

Trade Classification: 25240. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Paul Flint and Brian Green (IP Nos 9075 and 8709), both of KPMG, St James Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

# **Administration Orders**

In the Leeds District Registry No 1304 of 2004

CYBERES SYSTEMS LIMITED

CYBERES PLC

(Reg Nos 00361397, 03966402)

Nature of Business: Travel Agents.

Trade Classification: 31, 36.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrators: 23 June 2004.

Stephen Andrew Ellis and Ian Stokoe (Office Holder Nos 8843 and 6587), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, Joint Administrators.

# Meetings of Creditors

# TM EUROPE LIMITED

(formerly known as Leagas Delaney Europe Limited)

In accordance with paragraph 62 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 9 July 2004, at 10.30 am, to consider the basis and amount of the Administrators' remuneration. In order for Creditors to be able to vote, details of their claims must be lodged at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, not later than 12.00 noon on 8 July 2004. Under Rule 2.38(I) of the Insolvency Act 1986, proxies may be lodged at any time prior to the commencement of the Meeting.

M Ellis, Joint Administrator

23 June 2004. (060)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers

MARTINE FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED

(Reg No 03187352)

Nature of Business: Freight Transport by Road.

Trade Classification: 6024.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 25 June 2004. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bibby Factors Northwest Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Colin Burke and Gary J Corbett (Office Holder Nos 8803 and 9018), both of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG. (538)

# Meetings of Creditors FORST BROACH CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 7 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

G S Johal, Joint Administrative Receiver

22 June 2004.

# WILSON PUBLICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, on 14 July 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a Committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. A proxy form is available. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, no later than 12.00 noon on 13 July 2004, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

Joint Administrative Receiver

22 June 2004. (039)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

ABBEY NATIONAL COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

ABBEY NATIONAL CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

ABBEY NATIONAL PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED

ABBEY NATIONAL SHARE PARTICIPATION SCHEME

TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED

CHARTERFIELD FINANCE LIMITED

GET MOTORING PLC

J.R.H. LIMITED

# WF (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Abbey National House, 2 Triton Square, Regent's Place, London NWI 3AN, on 23 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Freeman, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Liquidator be and is hereby empowered to distribute the assets of the Companies in specie."

J M Candlish. Director

Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH. (057)

#### ANGLO FRENCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 22 June 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"The Company be wound up voluntarily, that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company, that the Liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed with reference to the time costs of the Liquidator and his staff attending to matters arising in the winding-up of the Company plus disbursements properly incurred and that, pursuant with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator is authorised to distribute the whole or part of the Company's assets to the Members in specie and to determine the basis of any division thereof, having due regard to their class rights."

T Maskell, Director (018)

# NEXUS IT (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company was held at 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, on 21 June 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the following Resolutions of which Resolution 1 will be proposed as a Special Resolution and Resolution 2 will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That Nexus IT Limited, be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Barry Stout, of KSA, 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator, for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets and that any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator may be done by the person for the time being holding the office of Liquidator." By Order of the Board.

D Bailey and M A Andrew (094)

# SUPERTEAM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom KT18 7BS, on 23 June 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight, of Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

B V Stone, Chairman (8

#### **UMC INDUSTRIES LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Pipsmore Park, Bumpers Farm Industrial Estate, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 6NQ, on 18 June 2004, the subjoined Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Malcolm Peter Fillmore and Ms Ranjit Bajjon, of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up and that they may act jointly and severally, that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Joint Liquidators be authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or part of the Company's assets, and that the Joint Liquidators may exercise any of the powers specified in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (payment of debts, compromise of claims etc)."

P J Carver, Chairman (085)

# VIVID IMAGINATIONS HOLDINGS (UK) CHILDREN'S CONSUMER PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies held on 24 June 2004, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Jonathan Sisson, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, One Kingsway, Cardiff CF10 3PW, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Companies for the purposes of such winding-ups, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office."

S D McIntosh, Chairman (070)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02395370.

Name of Company: ABBEY NATIONAL COMPUTER SERVICES

Previous Names of Company: Drawhot Limited, National & Provincial Savings Limited and National & Provincial Computer Services Limited.

Company Number: 02399574.

Name of Company: ABBEY NATIONAL CORPORATE

SERVICES LÍMÍTED.

Previous Names of Company: Fitjoint Limited and N & P Corporate

Services Limited.

Company Number: 02264254. Name of Company: **ABBEY NATIONAL PROPERTIES (1)** 

LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Trushelfco (No 1296) Limited, The B. Financial Services Limited and N&P Estate Agencies (Midlands) Limited

Company Number: 03297222.

Name of Company: ABBEY NATIONAL SHARE PARTICIPATION

SCHEME TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Abbey National Shelfco (No 6) Limited.

Company Number: 01922066

Name of Company: CHARTERFIELD FINANCE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Brewheath Limited.

Company Number: 02873566

Name of Company: GET MOTORING PLC.

Previous Name of Company: Trushelfco (No. 1997) Limited, Financial Receivables for Scrutinised Transactions No 4 plc and First Private

Financing No 1 plc.

Company Number: 02349117.

Name of Company: J.R.H. LIMITED. Previous Names of Company: Diplema 183 Limited and J R Holdings

Company Number: 02035795.

Name of Company: WF (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: W F (Secretaries) Limited and Whitefoord & Foden (Consulting Actuaries) Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell

Square, London WC1B 5EH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Freeman, Griffins, Russell

Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH.

Office Holder Number: 3844. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2020468

Name of Company: SUPERTEAM LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Leonard Harry Knight, Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey

KT18 7BS

Office Holder Number: 002231. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(888)

Company Number: 591548. Name of Company: **UMC INDUSTRIES LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Conversion and Sale of Vending Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Pipsmore Park, Bumpers Farm Industrial

Estate, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 6NQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Peter Fillmore and Ms R Bajjon, both of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park,

Crawley RH10 6AG.
Office Holder Numbers: 6525 and 8756. Date of Appointment: 18 June 2004.

(086)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03524530.

Name of Company: VIVID IMAGINATIONS HOLDINGS (UK).

Previous Name of Company: Vivid Imaginations Holdings (UK)

Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Tudor House, Lower Street, Surrey

GU27 2PE.

Company Number: 03523035.

Name of Company: CHILDREN'S CONSUMER PRODUCTS (UK)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Haslemere House, Lower Street, Surrey GU27 2PX.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Jonathon Sisson, of Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, and Tim Walsh, of One Kingsway, Cardiff

CF10 3PW

(058)

Office Holder Numbers: 4908 and 8371.

Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004.

(071)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2232079

Name of Company: ANGLO-FRENCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Watco Three Limited.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods,

Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester.

Office Holder Number: 008069. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 4298499.

Name of Company: NEXUS IT (SOUTHERN) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cabling & Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex

RM1 3PJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K B Stout, 8-10 Eastern Road,

Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ. Office Holder Number: 5327.

Date of Appointment: 21 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(898)

(017)

# Notices to Creditors

ABBEY NATIONAL COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED ABBEY NATIONAL CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED ABBEY NATIONAL PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED ABBEY NATIONAL SHARE PARTICIPATION SCHEME TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED CHARTERFIELD FINANCE LIMITED GET MOTORING PLC

J.R.H.LIMITED

## WF (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.182A, I, Martin Freeman, of Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, give notice that on 23 June 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members. I intend to make a distribution to the Companies Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23 September 2004 (being the last date for proving), to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Freeman, of Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5EH, the Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M Freeman, Liquidator

Note. It is anticipated that all Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

23 June 2004. (059)

#### ANGLO-FRENCH INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 August 2004, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. All agreed claims will be paid in full.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

22 June 2004 (019)

# SUPERTEAM LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I, R L H Knight, of Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members on 23 June 2004.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R L H Knight, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

23 June 2004. (890)

#### **UMC INDUSTRIES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Ms R Bajjon, of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary of other evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated, in the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

R Bajjon, Joint Liquidator

25 June 2004 (087)

# Final Meetings CX MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of CX Management Company Limited will be held at the offices of Richard Long & Co, Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, on Friday 6 August 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before it by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member of the Company. Proxy forms must be lodged at Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

R W J Long, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (154)

# CAVENDISH HOME INVESTMENTS NO.1 LTD **CAVENDISH HOME INVESTMENTS NO.2 LTD** CAVENDISH HOME INVESTMENTS NO.3 LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the above-named Companies will be held at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 2 August 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Companies property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Shareholder of the Companies. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

J M Birch, Joint Liquidator

22 June 2004. (870)

# FOSS ELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT (UK) LIMITED FOSS ELECTRIC (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED MULTISPEC HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Shareholders of Foss Electric Development (UK) Limited, and of Foss Electric (UK) Holdings Limited and of Multispec Holdings Limited will be held at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 2A Low Ousegate, York YO1 9QU, on 5 August 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and to pass certain Resolutions.

M C Bowker, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (152)

## GN DANAVOX (GT. BRITAIN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, on 2 August 2004, at 2.00 pm, to consider, and if though fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

25 June 2004. (153)

# YORKSHIRE & HUMBERSIDE TRAINING & ENTERPRISE COUNCILS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche LLP, I City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL, on 4 August 2004, at 10.00 am, to consider, and if though fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Joint Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators be disposed of as the Joint Liquidators see fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

A M Martin, Joint Liquidator

23 June 2004. (151)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

# ANDERTON MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at DTE Leonard Curtis, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 21 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J M Titley, of DTE Leonard Curtis, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BBI 8AF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

D J Ashworth, Director (092)

# ARIEL TAVERNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Kingfisher Exchange, 3rd Floor, Kingfisher House, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP19 0FB, on 24 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Day, of Robert Day and Company, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

L J Shardlow, Chairman (088)

#### **BHK 1 LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 25 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

J Hugtson (489)

#### BRADFORD INTERNATIONAL FESTIVAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 24 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G W Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Butler, Director (905)

## BRITISH UNITED TRAWLERS (GRIMSBY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Stone Court Hotel, 28 Lower Stone Street, Maidstone, Kent ME15 6LX, on Friday 25 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A D Beech, Chairman (901)

# CHINA COURT RESTAURANT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Learnington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS, on 10 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W S Yu, Chairman (049)

# COMMERCIAL BUSINESS FUNDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB, on 24 June 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin N Widdowson, of The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

D J Salmon, Chairman (907)

#### **COTTAGEGLEN LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Beckett House, 14 Billing Road, Northampton NN1 5AW, on 22 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond, of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and they are to act jointly and severally." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond was confirmed.

J Goldstraw, Chairman (081)

## E-BANX.NET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 24 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively: "That it has proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Neil Charles Money and Mark Grahame Tailby, of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby empowered to act jointly and severally."

M Vaites, Chairman (899)

## **EVER 2033 LIMITED**

(t/a The Celtic Warriors)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 18 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that David Hill and John Wynn Davies, of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

W J Morris, Chairman (052)

# GILMOUR QUINN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SSI 2EG, on 24 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Robert Fry of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Mitchelmore (500)

#### GRANBY ROAD SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 23 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Smythe Goldie and Allan David Kelly of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 23 June 2004, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Gordon Smythe Goldie and Allan David Kelly of Tait Walker.

(495)

T Humpherson, Chairman

# H.A. PLASTIC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, St John's Wood, London NW8 7SB, on 25 June 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Arif Anwar, of Rifsons, Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, St John's Wood, London NW8 7SB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

H Tarmohamed, Chairman (860)

#### H.J.K. SECURITY CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on 17 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Gerard Keith Rooney of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

B Halligan, Director (510)

# HEATING EQUIPMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rogers Evans, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 22 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T C Evans, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A S Dear, Director (893)

# I.B.S. [LONDON] LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Learnington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS, on 9 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Harrison, Chairman (045)

#### ISIS DPM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Abbey Mills Studio, Abbey Mills, Leeds LS3 3HP, on 24 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Crook, Director (911)

#### JMT MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 22 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven G Taylor, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Towney, Director (079)

#### K.F.S. LIMITED

By written Resolution of all the Members the following Resolution was passed on 22 June 2004, as an Extraordinary Resolution:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up, and that Stephen M Katz, of Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NWI 3ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Aubrey, for and on behalf of Company Corporate Transfer Limited, Director (083)

# LUNALECTRIC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Boardroom 4 Marriott Hotel, Ditton Road, on 23 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Bridger, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Mann, Chairman (07'

# MACDONALD-FRENCH CONSULTING LIMITED

Passed on 24 June 2004, at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, on 24 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr Jonathan Sinclair, of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, be and he is hereby Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M MacDonald-French, Chairman (06

#### MACKERETH ENTERPRISES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 15 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally."

D Mackereth, Director (864)

#### NICHOLSON INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 22 Great James Street, London WC1N 3ES, on 4 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edwin David Stanley Kirker, of Kirker & Co., Centre 645, 2 Old Brompton Road, South Kensington, London SW7 3DQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

I Walton, Chairman (061)

#### QUICKSTART RECRUITMENT SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 25 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G K Wells, Director (886)

# R J METALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 24 June 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A Turpin, of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Vincent (066)

# RASELLO LIMITED

(t/a Lunasa)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 22 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lane Bednash, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Alexiou, Chairman (909)

#### RIVERSIDE RESTAURANT LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at New Bath Hotel, New Bath Road, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3PX, on 22 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally.'

A Dikitis. Director (862)

#### RURAL ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, on 16 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew McTear, of McTear Williams & Wood, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P Palmer, Director (090)

## SCOTSAR WEB DESIGN & E PUBLISHING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Richard J Smith & Co, Norfolk House, 16 Lemon Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2LY, on 22 June 2004, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Giles Richard Frampton, of Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

I hereby certify that these Resolutions are a true copy of the original Resolutions, and that my appointment as Liquidator was confirmed at a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day.

G R Frampton, Liquidator (023)

# SOUTH WOODHAM MARINE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London WIW 6DW, on 21 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jason James Godefroy and Andrew Gordon Stoneman, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Andrew Gordon Stoneman, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at Langham Court Hotel, 31-35 Langham Street, London W1W 6BT, on the same date, the

Resolutions were ratified confirming the appointment of Jason Godefroy and Andrew Stoneman, as Joint Liquidators.

L P Magness, Chairman

#### TEAMMATE ROOMWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 23 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul William Ellison and Robert Christopher Keyes, of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

D R S Botting, Director

#### THE WINDOW GUILD LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C M Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, be and is hereby

nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors, held on 23 June 2004, the appointment was confirmed by Creditors.

K Else, Chairman (878)

# Meetings of Creditors A & B SPECIALIST COATINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 8 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the convening of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 July 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

By Order of the Board.

R Ayers, Director

(522)

# **AC & R SOLUTIONS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Springfield Hall, Thornhill Road, Edgerton, Huddersfield HD3 3AU, on 8 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on the day immediately preceding the day of the Meeting to Andrew Fender, of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, on the two business days prior to the day of the

Meeting. By Order of the Board.

G A Ward

25 June 2004. (923)

#### **B & G ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED, on Monday 12 July 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company, at 8 Manchester Road, Bury Lancashire BL9 0ED, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

G Dearden, Director

25 June 2004. (010)

#### BEAVERS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 23 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K Solly, Director

24 June 2004. (884)

# BIRCH DIGITAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Lake Bushells, 129 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0QT, on 19 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Lake Bushells, 129 New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0QT, on 15 July 2004 and 16 July 2004.

By Order of the Board.

P Birch, Director

#### BREDA TRANSPORT UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Thursday 15 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioner(s) as Liquidator(s), and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator(s) is/are to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, Suite 1, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 14 July 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Suite 1, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

A R S Bakels, Director

17 June 2004. (525)

# BURTONWOOD PLANT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Thursday 8 July 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98 (2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed).

By Order of the Board.

D Andrew. Director

24 June 2004. (920)

# CELTIC CATERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Quality Boundary Hotel, Birmingham Road, Walsall WS5 3AB, on 15 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, Jonathan Lord, Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, will during the period before the day on which the Meeting is held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

(527)

L J Cosgrave, Chairman

24 June 2004. (048)

# CHANDOS PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Thistle Bloomsbury Park, 126 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5AD, on 20 July 2004, at 1030 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Key House, 342 Hoe Street, Walthamstow, London E17 9PX, on 16 July 2004 and on 19 July 2004.

By Order of the Board.

A R Mellor, Director

(528)

#### COMPREHENSIVE BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Forum House, Stirling Road, Chichester PO19 7DN, on 13 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at the offices of J Casey & Co, Forum House, Stirling Road, Chichester, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Prior to the date of the Meeting, Susan Joy Casey, of J Casey & Co, Forum House, Stirling Road, Chichester PO19 7DN, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner, will be available to furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P Pullen, Director

18 June 2004. (024)

#### CORPORATE DRIVERS AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 14 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 July 2004. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Nedim Ailyan and David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening

the Meeting. By Order of the Board. C Maclaughlan, Director

24 June 2004. (155)

# DBRS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Novotel Stevenage, Knebworth Park, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2AX, on 28 July 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from S Cohen, at Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS (Ref SC).

By Order of the Board.

D Baker, Director

23 June 2004 (877)

# DIRECT BUILD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 5 July 2004, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 2 July 2004. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 0113 2449305. Secured Creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on the two business days prior to the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no Liquidation Committee is formed, a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

T Steadman, Director

24 June 2004. (520)

## **EUROTHERM (ADMINISTRATION) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Unique Business Finance Limited, 6 Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, on 5 July 2004, at 1.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Unique Business Finance Limited, 6 Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

F Ward, Director

21 June 2004 (523)

## GREAT SHAPE LEISUREWEAR (LEICESTER) LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned under section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 9 July 2004, at 3.00 pm. A proxy form must be lodged together with a written statement of claim (green) at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 9 July 2004, at 3.00 pm, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting to entitle you to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and to approve the basis of the Liquidator's disbursements (alternatively the Liquidator may convene a further Meeting on a later date for the purpose of obtaining such Resolutions). In addition the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

L Mattu, Director

17 June 2004. (515)

# HESTER RECYCLING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Tuesday 20 July 2004, at 11.00 am. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Hodgsons, George House, 49 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, from 16 July

By Order of the Board

S.J. Hester, Director

24 June 2004 (918)

# ISIS DPM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, on 6 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 98 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D F Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ. By Order of the Board.

M Crook. Director

(513)

#### LIGHTBEAM LTD

(t/a G B Security Services)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Queens Hotel, Front Street, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF8 4DH, on 21 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

D Bailey, Director

23 June 2004. (883)

# MA'JONG RESTAURANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 8 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wising to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 July 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesesx HA7 4XR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

S A Phillips, Director

(882)

# MEGA SERVICES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. on 7 July 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon, on 6 July 2004, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A J Phee, Director

16 June 2004. (924)

#### MOSSLEIGH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, on 14 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, ie to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the office of Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, of Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, no later than 13 July 2004 at 12.00 noon. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, M C Bowker, of Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, of Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

G Hodgkins, Director

26 June 2004. (526)

# NTI (FERRY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Unique Business Finance Limited, 6 Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, on 5 July 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Unique Business Finance Limited, 6 Lockside Office Park, Lockside Road, Preston PR2 2YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

S Ward, Director

21 June 2004. (524)

# NORTH CATERING EQUIPMENT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Holiday Inn Telford/Ironbridge, St Quentin Gate, Telford TF3 4EH, on 8 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Credotors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

G Vanezis. Director

25 June 2004. (919)

# OAKBROOK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hawson Jefferies, Birch Hall, 87 Trippet Lane, Sheffield S1 4EL, on 8 July 2004, at 10.15 am. Adrian Graham, of Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield \$11 8FT, no later than 12.00 noon on 7 July 2004. Creditors must submit proof of debt before voting and, unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value.

By Order of the Board.

D Wright

22 June 2004. (519)

#### PEROPA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 8 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R A Conchie, Director

(521)

#### PINNACLE GLAZING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Prospect House, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup DA14 5HN, on 15 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon, on 14 July 2004. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Paul Hudson and Nedim Patrick Ailyan, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

P Tobias, Director

24 June 2004. (503)

# PROCESS ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Conference Room 2, 1st Floor, Portland Basin Museum, Portland Place, Ashton under Lyne, on 7 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at David Platt Associates, Northwood, 76 Currier Lane, Ashton under Lyne OL6 6TB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of David Platt Associates, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T J McCartney, Director

24 June 2004. (518)

## RMC INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 15 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, not later than 12.00 noon, on 14 July 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R M Cosgrove, Director

24 June 2004. (922)

#### RELATE SOUTH WALES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors will be held at BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, on Friday 9 July 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having a statement of the Company's affairs laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, not later than 12.00 noon, on 8 July 2004. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, during business hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

R L Jones, Director

25 June 2004. (921)

# SATDRIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 13 July 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on 9 July 2004 and 12 July 2004. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, not later than 12.00 noon, on 12 July 2004.

E P Lambkin Director

22 June 2004. (516)

# SPAGO KENSINGTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 224 Great West Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW5 9AW, on 6 July 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

A Felice, Director

21 June 2004. (514)

## SYLVAN FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Fleece Hotel, Market Place, Cirencester, on 19 July 2004, at 3.15 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN, not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by the time stated will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 1st Floor, 4 Meadow Court, 41-43 High Street, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 6RN. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

D Crane, Director

21 June 2004. (887)

#### TRIMAIN LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, on 7 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, not later than 12.00 noon on 6 July 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5TL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

# VIP EXPRESS FREIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 22 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. John C Moran of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

S C Lloyd, Director

23 June 2004.

#### VALLEYDEW LIMITED

(t/a Teviot Knitwear Sales)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars, Apex House, 9 Haddington Place, Edinburgh EH7 4AL, on 21 July 2004, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. (Sections 99–101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Mazars, The Atrium, Park Street West, Luton LU1 3BE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars, Apex House, 9 Haddington Place, Edinburgh EH7 4AL, on the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C Manton, Director

24 June 2004. (064)

#### VOKE PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting he Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Queens Hotel, City Square, Leeds LS1 1PL, on 5 July 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection at the offices of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Voke, Director

24 June 2004. (512)

# WORD IMAGE BRAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Spearing & Co, 12 Upper Berkeley Street, London W1H 7PE, on 12 July 2004, at 12.00 noon for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Spearing Insolvency, Mulberry House, John Street, Stratford upon Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6UB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to NA Spearing, at Spearing & Co, Mulberry House, John Street, Stratford upon Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6UB.

By Order of the Board.

P Strike, Director

(863)

8 June 2004. (517)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 7971 of The London Gazette dated 25 June 2004:

#### GO4FISH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 12 July 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. J Elwen. Director

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03757420.

Name of Company: ANDERTON MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale of Motor Vehicles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn BB1 8AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J M Titley, DTE Leonard Curtis, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn BB1 8AF.

Office Holder Number: 8617. Date of Appointment: 21 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (093)

Company Number: 04424021.

Name of Company: ARIEL TAVERNS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Alcoholic and other Beverages.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Robert Day and Company, Garfield,

Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Day, Robert Day and Company, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL.

Office Holder Number: 9142.

Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (089)

Company Number: 04067839.

Name of Company: BHK 1 LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Tea Shop and Public House Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harjinder Johal and George Michael, Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA.

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230. Date of Appointment: 25 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (490)

Company Number: 04139968.

## Name of Company: BRADFORD INTERNATIONAL FESTIVAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Recreational Activities n.e.c.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G W Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Office Holder Number: 2478.
Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 0333220. Name of Company: **BRITISH UNITED TRAWLERS (GRIMSBY)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-Trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Newman, Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Office Holder Number: 8723.
Date of Appointment: 25 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (902)

Company Number: 4445548.

Name of Company: CHINA COURT RESTAURANT LTD.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk,

Address of Registered Office. 5 Chaper Court, 42 Hony Wark, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, Bottomley & Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS.

Office Holder Number: 6823. Date of Appointment: 10 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (050)

Company Number: 02423950.

Name of Company: COMMERCIAL BUSINESS FUNDING

Nature of Business: Arranging Commercial Mortgages.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street,

London W1F 8FY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin N Widdowson, Brebner Allen & Trapp, The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB.

(908)

(082)

Office Holder Number: 8625. Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 02886484.

Name of Company: COTTAGEGLEN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail of Jewellery. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD. Liquidators' Names and Address: Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond, both of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8927 and 8998. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03801333.

Name of Company: E-BANX.NET LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: CC TV Imagebank Ltd, XOB Limited,

PO Box Ltd and PO Box Limited. Nature of Business: Software Writer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Charles Money and Mark Grahame Tailby, both of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN. Office Holder Numbers: 8900 and 9115.

Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (900)

Company Number: 04656198.

Name of Company: EVER 2033 LIMITED.

Trading Name: The Celtic Warriors. Nature of Business: Rugby Club Proprietor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and John Wynn Davies, both of Begbies Traynor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 6425. Date of Appointment: 18 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (053)

Company Number: 02875466. Name of Company: **GILMOUR QUINN LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Robert Fry, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex

SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 008588. Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(501)

Company Number: 02401790.

Name of Company: GRANBY ROAD SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Haulage. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gordon S Goldie and Allan David Kelly, both of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth,

Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.
Office Holder Numbers: 5799 and 9156. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(494)

Company Number: 4561661.

Name of Company: H. A. PLASTIC LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale of Carrier Bags.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63-64 Charles Lane, St Johns Wood,

London NW8 7SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Arif Anwar, Rifsons, 63-64 Charles Lane, St Johns Wood, London NW8 7SB.

Office Holder Number: 8240.
Date of Appointment: 25 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(859)

Company Number: 3966753.

Name of Company: H.J.K. SECURITY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Commercial.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Suite 9, Jubilee House, Altcar Road,

Liverpool L37.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G K Rooney, Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA. Office Holder Number: 7529.

Date of Appointment: 17 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: The Company confirmed by Creditors. (509)

Company Number: 04052606.

Name of Company: HEATING EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Manufacturing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15

Liquidator's Name and Address: T C Evans, Rogers Evans, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

Office Holder Number: 6416.

Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3368132.

Name of Company: I B S [LONDON] LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical and Mechanical Installer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk,

Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4ŶS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, Bottomley & Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS.

Office Holder Number: 6823. Date of Appointment: 9 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3804151.

Name of Company: JMT MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Accoustic Flooring/Plumbing/Gas.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven G Taylor, SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 7953. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4158495. Name of Company: **K.F.S. LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Delivery Services and Freight Haulage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London

NW1 3ER.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen M Katz, Fisher Partners,

Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER.

Office Holder Number: 8681. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(084)

(078)

(080)

Company Number: 4340282.

Name of Company: LUNALECTRIC LIMITED. Nature of Business: Suppliers of Auto Electrics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Bridger, Bridgers, 47 London

Street, Reading RG1 4PS.
Office Holder Number: 7827.
Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creidors.

Company Number: 03299863.

Name of Company: MACDONALD-FRENCH CONSULTING

Nature of Business: Business Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue,

Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Sinclair, Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP.

Office Holder Number: 9067. Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(069)

Company Number: 4799824.

Name of Company: MACKERETH ENTERPRISES LTD.

Nature of Business: Sandwich Shop. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire

WA14 2OD.

(892)

(046)

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister, both of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028. Date of Appointment: 15 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creidors. (865)

Company Number: 04562541.

Name of Company: NICHOLSON INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Nicholson International.

Previous Name of Company: Gordons 15 Limited. Nature of Business: Executive Search and Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Kirker & Co., Centre 645, 2 Old

Brompton Road, London SW7 3DQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edwin D S Kirker, Kirker & Co.,

Centre 645, 2 Old Brompton Road, London SW7 3DQ.

Office Holder Number: 8227.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004—Members and 22 June 2004—

Creditors.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (062) Company Number: 2624067.

Name of Company: QUICKSTART RECRUITMENT SERVICES LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Greenfingers Limited and Oval (727)

Limited.

Nature of Business: Staff Recruitment Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon

Thames KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8726. Date of Appointment: 25 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (885)

Company Number: 4272663.

Name of Company: **R J METALS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Metal Recyclers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH. Liquidator's Name and Address: A Turpin, Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH.

Office Holder Number: 8936. Date of Appointment: 24 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by the Creditors. (065)

Company Number: 03603088.

Name of Company: RASELLO LIMITED.

Trading Name: Lunasa.

Nature of Business: Wine Bar and Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Lane Bednash, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8882. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (910)

Company Number: 4008324.

Name of Company: RIVERSIDE RESTAURANT LTD.

Nature of Business: Fish and Chip Shop/Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire

WA14 2QD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister, both of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028. Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (861)

Company Number: 02208217.

Name of Company: RURAL ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture Metal Structure and Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew McTear, McTear Williams &

Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE.

Office Holder Number: 007242 Date of Appointment: 16 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (091)

Company Number: 04815529.

Name of Company: SCOTSAR WEB DESIGN & E PUBLISHING

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Web Design and E-Publishing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street,

Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Giles Richard Frampton, Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9ÂE.

Office Holder Number: 7911.

Date of Appointment: 22 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (022)

Company Number: 03034813. Name of Company: **SOUTH WOODHAM MARINE LTD.** Nature of Business: Retail/Maintenance of Marine Vessels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW. Liquidators' Names and Address: Jason James Godefroy and Andrew Gordon Stoneman, both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW.

Office Holder Numbers: 9097 and 8728. Date of Appointment: 21 June 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (075)

Company Number: 02965540.

Name of Company: TEAMMATE ROOMWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Mobile Meeting Room

Enclosures.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate
Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Robert Christopher Keyes and Paul William Ellison, Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.

Office Holder Numbers: 72254/03. Date of Appointment: 23 June 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (904)

Company Number: 3486030.

Name of Company: **THE WINDOW GUILD LTD.**Nature of Business: Double Glazing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ.

Office Holder Number: 005428. Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members on 3 June 2004 and subsequently confirmed by Creditors on 23 June 2004.

# Annual Liquidation Meetings **BUSINESS INITIATIVES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 2 August 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

28 June 2004 (491)

# LONDON & ESSEX ACCIDENT REPAIR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on Wednesday 28 July 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

28 June 2004. (507)

# Final Meetings

# A A PAPER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 10 August 2004, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J R Booth, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (874)

# ALL FLOOR SANDWAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Kevin Brown & Associates, 1st Floor, 4 Shakespeare Road, Finchley, London N3 1XE, on 23 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.05 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The Resolutions at the Meetings will include the sanctioning of the Liquidator's remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the Meetings must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Kevin Brown & Associates, 1st Floor, 4 Shakespeare Road, Finchley, London N3 1XE, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day next before the day of the Meetings.

K T Brown, Liquidator

22 June 2004. (004)

## ARTERA GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, on 22 July 2004, at 10.00 am and at 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

P A Jackson, Liquidator

9 June 2004. (139)

#### **B.H.W. LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 11 August 2004, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

I C Brown, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (875)

# BALMORAL STEELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on Friday 23 July 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price, Liquidator

23 April 2004. (138)

# BELMONT BATHROOMS & PLUMBING SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on Friday 6 August 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M R Fry, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (502)

#### CWB DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 29 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of

M Solomons, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (140)

# CONNAUGHT CONSTRUCTION (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 5 August 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

G Robbins, Joint Liquidator

25 June 2004. (146)

# **DEAN GALLERY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 3 September 2004, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively.

G S Goldie, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (493)

# DERBY POULTRY PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 6 August 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M R Ellingworth, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (143)

# DESSOUS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that combined Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche LLP, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2AL, on 6 August 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

A M Martin, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (135)

#### DOBSON BROKERAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Somers Baker Prince Kurz, at Premier House, 45 Ealing Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 4BA, on Friday 23 July 2004, at 10.15 am, and will be followed at 10.30 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors of the said Company, both Meetings being for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of passing a Resolution directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend or vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

B W Prince, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (896)

# EASYMEAD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 29 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

L Bednash, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (136)

# F T P BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

A Meeting of Members and a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's acount of the winding-up of the Company, showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and for obtaining his release as Liquidator. The Meetings will be held at 1 Bede Island Road, Bede Island Business Park, Leicester LE2 7EA, on 12 August 2004, at 10.00 am (Members) and 10.15 am (Creditors). A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 11 August 2004 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings.

D R Beat, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (008)

# FOCUS GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 28 July 2004, at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of.

M T Coyne, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (040)

#### **GASTEAM LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S B Ryman, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (134)

## GOLD BAR CAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 29 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of.

M Solomons, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (141)

#### GRENDON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, on 30 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to lay before the Meetings an account of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

M Cork, Liquidator

28 June 2004. (144)

# **GROUPFIRM LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been convened by the Joint Liquidators pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of CBA, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 5 August 2004, at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

G Robbins, Joint Liquidator

24 June 2004. (148)

# HALE OFFICE SUPPLIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 4 August 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of the said section.

N Henry, Joint Liquidator

23 June 2004. (880)

#### INVESTMENT ALCHEMY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 4 August 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N Henry, Joint Liquidator

23 June 2004. (881)

Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry No 80153 of 2001

## L ROSS & C HENDERSON

(t/a Arch Engineering, a Partnership in Liquidation)

I hereby give notice that a Final Meeting of Creditors is to be held pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 17 August 2004, at 10.30 am.

G S Goldie, Liquidator

22 June 2004. (492)

#### LARK LANE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday 30 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the office of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C Burke, Liquidator

28 June 2004. (142)

# LOCKLOAD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on Wednesday 28 July 2004, at 11.30 am and 12.00 noon respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

Liquidator

23 June 2004. (056)

# LONGSHIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, on 10 August 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day next before the day of the Meeting.

A D Pillmoor, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (043)

#### MACHINERY & PAPER SUPPLIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 30 July 2004, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged not later than 12.00 noon on the day prior to the Meetings, at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

J W Davies, Joint Liquidator

16 June 2004. (055)

# MANUFACTURING RECRUITMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 19 July 2004, at 1.45 pm and 2.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of Meetings must be lodged at Purnells, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, no later than 16 July 2004.

R Purnell, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (009)

# NETWORK UTILITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Network Utilities Limited will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 29 July 2004, at 10.15 am. A Final Meeting of Company's Creditors will follow immediately thereafter. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 196 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and for hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The release of the Liquidator along with the manner in which the related books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of will also be determined. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J Kelmanson, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (857)

# NEW ROAD ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members New Road Engineering Limited will be held at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, on 6 August 2004, at 10.15 am, and will be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 am. The purposes of both Meetings are to receive an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged with at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, not later than 12.00 noon on 5 August 2004.

C R Ashe, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (006)

## PMI (EASTERN EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 30 July 2004, at 10.00 am precisely, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meetings.

G Stones, Liquidator
25 June 2004

## PARSONS BAILEY STAMP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 3 August 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

S Draine, Joint Liquidator

24 June 2004. (145)

# PHAROS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and the conduct of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. These Meetings will be held on Tuesday 27 July 2004, at 11.20 am and 11.30 am respectively, at the offices of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU. Forms of proxy must be lodged with me no later than Monday 26 July 2004, at 12.00 noon to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed claim form if you have not already lodged one).

S G Paterson, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (137)

# PLUS ONE PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual and Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, on 6 August 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by an Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J C Frost, Joint Liquidator

25 June 2004. (876)

#### PREMIER RETAIL UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 30 July 2004, at 1.00 pm and 1.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Saud, Liquidator

(498)

21 June 2004. (873)

## PRIMLANDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 30 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Saud, Liquidator

21 June 2004. (866)

#### PRINCIPAL DYNAMICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at J W Lewis & Co, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, on 4 August 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator on or before 3 August 2004. Proxies lodged after 12.00 noon on 3 August 2004 will not be accepted.

J W Lewis, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (496)

# **QCLS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Cranfield Recovery Limited, 4 Castle Street, Warwick CV34 4BP, on Monday 2 August 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

T Mitchell, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (147)

# STONE CREATIONS LIMITED

(t/a worldmarble)

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Stone Creations Limited, t/a worldmarble, will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, on 29 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member of Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, by no later than 12.00 noon on 28 July 2004.

S Grant, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (894)

#### T2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 30 July 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Saud, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (872)

## THE EYE ACADEMY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 5 August 2004, at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.30 pm by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

D J Watchorn, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (149)

#### TOLMEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DWon 5 August 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member's or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, fax +44 (0) 113 231 3183, by no later than 12.00 noon on 4 August 2004.

J R Whale, Joint Liquidator

21 June 2004. (505)

# UPPERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 30 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meetings.

S Saud, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (871)

# WHARFEDALE TEAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 28 July 2004, at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M T Coyne, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (042)

#### WRINGTON PRECISION AUTOMATICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, on Friday 23 July 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by Annual and Final Meetings of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately preceding that of the Meetings.

P O'Duffy, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (485)

## YORK BUSINESS COLLEGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of York Business College Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, St Johns Centre, 110 Albion Street, Leeds LS2 8LA, on 9 August 2004, at 10.15 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, St Johns Centre, 110 Albion Street, Leeds LS2 8LA, by no later than 12.00 noon on 6 August 2004.

M E G Saville, Liquidator

22 June 2004. (150)

# Notices to Creditors

# BERNARD JOHN FROST

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named individual are required, on or before 28 July 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Stephen Mark Quinn, of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

S M Quinn, Trustee

23 June 2004. (041)

# CHINA COURT RESTAURANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley & Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, CV32 4YS, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 10 June 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 July 2004, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4YS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts ar proved.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (051)

#### EVER 2033 LIMITED

(t/a The Celtic Warriors)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 July 2004, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to David Hill and John W Davies, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Hill, Joint Liquidator

23 June 2004 (054)

#### H.J.K. SECURITY CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17 July 2004, to send their names and addresses to the undersigned, Gerard Keith Rooney, of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool, L27NA, Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G K Rooney, Liquidator

17 June 2004. (508)

#### I B S (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley & Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4YS, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 9 June 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 July 2004, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4YS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

22 June 2004. (047)

# MGENDER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 August 2004, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M Newman, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (916)

# NASH PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 29 July 2004, to detail their names and addresses (and Solicitor if applicable), together with particulars of their debt or claim, in writing or in person, to the Liquidator, Nigel John Hamilton-Smith, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, and, as specified by the Liquidator, in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

N J Hamilton-Smith, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (913)

# NICHOLSON INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Edwin D S Kirker, of Kirker & Co., Centre 645, 2 Old Brompton Road, London SW7 3DQ, give notice that on 22 June 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of the Company by the Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 22 August 2004, to send details of their names, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Edwin D S Kirker, at Kirker & Co., Centre 645, 2 Old Brompton Road, London SW7 3DQ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as may be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

E D S Kirker, Liquidator

24 June 2004. (063)

## SOUTH WOODHAM MARINE LTD

We, Jason James Godefroy and Andrew Gordon Stoneman, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, give notice in accordance with Rule 4.106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 21 June 2004

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 21 September 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Jason James Godefroy, of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

J J Godefroy, Joint Liquidator

21 June 2004 (076)

# Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the Manchester County Court. No 1368 of 2004

In the Matter of CABINPOST LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rowlinson Rainbow & Co, 5-7 New Road, Radcliffe, Manchester M26 1LS, presented on 18 December 2003 by J & J Ormerod Plc, Atherton House, Stacksteads, Bacup, a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester County Court, The Courthouse, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 19 July 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Forbes Solicitors, 4 Wellington Street (St Johns), Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8DD.

25 June 2004. (021) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3114 of 2004

In the Matter of HELPINGHANDZ PROMOTIONS (UK) LIMITED (Reg No 03395647)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 6, Clarendon Building, 25 Horsell Road, London N5 1XL, presented on 13 May 2004 by Wyndeham Impact Limited, of Audley House, Hove Street, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2DE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 July 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Vizards Wyeth*, Riverbridge House, Anchor Boulevard, Crossways, Dartford, Kent DA2 6SL. (Ref CSA/sl/301698/144.)

24 June 2004. (016

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2419 of 2004

# In the Matter of INDEPENDENT BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 75 Gloucester Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 2DL, presented on 27 April 2004 by Harold Palfreyman Limited, 1 Northwood Park Road, Hanley, Stoke on Trent ST1 2DT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 26 July 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lewis Onions Solicitors*, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

25 June 2004. (007)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 04006 of 2004

# In the Matter of LANGER PIANO ACTIONS LIMITED (in Administration)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR, presented on 17 June 2004 by Tyrone Courtman and Rashpal Sandhu, of Cooper Parry LLP, 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 July 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is  $Roythorne\ \&\ Co,$  Sherwood House, 8 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DT.

25 June 2004. (504)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2464 of 2004

In the Matter of **R B CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of R B Contractors Limited, presented on 14 May 2004 by HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited, of 21 Farncombe Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2BW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 9 August 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *D G Solicitors*, 12 Calthorpe Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1QZ. (Ref NJ/22632988.)

25 June 2004. (001)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3590 of 2004

In the Matter of **RENOUF RESTAURANTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rutland House, 90-92 Baxter Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS2 6HZ, presented on 3 June 2004 by Mayville Ventures Limited, of Suite C, 236 Main Road, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex RM2 2HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the High Court, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 21 July 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 20 July 2004.

The Solicitors for the Petitioning Creditor are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref PGC.LNM.16396.00001.) (486)

# Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ACTIVETIME LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04293906. Address of Registered Office—Valley Centertainment, Broughton Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S9 2EP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2004. No. of Matter—697 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2166)

Name of Company—ADVANCED INTERGRATED SECURITY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04110558. Address of Registered Office—700 London Road, Westcliff on Sea, Essex, SS0 9HQ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—34 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—13th May 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2062)

Name of Company—ADVERTISING, MARKETING AND PROMOTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04158506. Address of Registered Office—C/O Westwaters Accountants, 28-29 West Sunniside, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR1 1BX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2004. No. of Matter—807 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2025)

Name of Company—AND LTD . Company Registration Number—03162563. Address of Registered Office—121 Chase Side, Southgate, London, N14 5HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2004. No. of Matter—002969 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2193)

Name of Company—ANTHONY ROBINSON CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—04160761. Address of Registered Office—20 Weardale Gardens, Enfield, Middlesex, EN2 0BA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2004. No. of Matter—003080 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2081)

Name of Company—ARCHER'S RACING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03662123. Address of Registered Office—5 Broadlaw Walk, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 1LE. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st April 2004. No. of Matter—310 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2004. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2110)

Name of Company—**BARNET INVESTMENTS LTD**. Company Registration Number—03643898. Address of Registered Office—2 Babmaes Street, London, SW1Y 6NT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2004. No. of Matter—002977 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2022)

Name of Company—BETTER HEALTH GLOBAL LTD. Company Registration Number—03887777. Address of Registered Office—44 Wellington Street, Covent Garden, London, WC2E 7BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2004. No. of Matter—002695 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—BLUEVISION SERVICES (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—04167881. Address of Registered Office—8 Northwood Way, Roman Rise, London, SE18 1ET. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th May 2004. No. of Matter—003002 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2153)

Name of Company—EASYKEY COMPUTING LTD. Company Registration Number—03566963. Address of Registered Office—71 Clarewood Court, Seymour Place, London, W1H 2NW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2004. No. of Matter—003181 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2085)

Name of Company—FOUNTAYNE INTERNATIONAL HANDLING LTD. Company Registration Number—03185475. Address of Registered Office—206 High Road, London, N15 4NP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th April 2004. No. of Matter—002800 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2103)

Name of Company—FT5k (MQ) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04797056. Address of Registered Office—46 Spencer Drive, Midsomer Norton, Radstock, Bath, BA3 2DN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—002204 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—9th June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2019)

Name of Company—HALLAM ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04412454. Address of Registered Office—84 Grange Crescent, Sharrow Vale, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S11 8AZ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th April 2004. No. of Matter—685 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2078)

Name of Company—HILLVALLEY LTD. Company Registration Number—01371210. Address of Registered Office—Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London, NW1 2EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2004. No. of Matter—003230 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2064)

Name of Company—KOJENT LTD. Company Registration Number—03027037. Address of Registered Office—Smiths Quay, Hazel Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO19 7GB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2004. No. of Matter—003021 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2007)

Name of Company—**LEVENSIDE LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03739108. Address of Registered Office—6 Dulverton Close, Ingleby Barwick, Stockton On Tees, TSI7 0NQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2004. No. of Matter—713 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TSI7 6QT. (2172)

Name of Company—MATRIX (1) UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04697622. Address of Registered Office—12 Vann Walk, Leicester, LE4 5JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—00822 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2162)

Name of Company—MOVE TRIAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03919390. Address of Registered Office—The Studio, Sinclair Court, Darrell Street, Brunswick Village, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE13 7DS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2004. No. of Matter—809 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2030)

Name of Company—NORTH EAST LINCS TRANSPORT AND WAREHOUSING LTD. Company Registration Number—03680542. Address of Registered Office—24 Cannon Street, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire, PE13 2QW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2004. No. of Matter—003127 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2087)

Name of Company—NORTHCOTT-METRO FILMS LTD. Company Registration Number—02567669. Address of Registered Office—38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Bucks, HP6 5DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2004. No. of Matter—003187 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2054)

Name of Company—NORTHERN CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03154470. Address of Registered Office—Tanners Court, Tanners Lane, East Wellow, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 6DP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2004. No. of Matter—477 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th June 2004. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2171)

Name of Company—OAKTREE LTD. Company Registration Number—04305217. Address of Registered Office—Oaktree Limited, 18 Ross Close, Hays, Middlesex, UB3 1TS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th April 2004. No. of Matter—002547 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2048)

Name of Company—PARKSIDE CONSTRUCTION (BOURNEMOUTH) LTD. Trading Name—Parkside Construction (Bournemouth) Limited. Company Registration Number—04719651. Address of Registered Office—33 Kings Park, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH7 7AE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—9 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—17th June 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2063)

Name of Company—PETROTECH LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3200531. Address of Registered Office—Sterling House, 22 St Cuthberts Way, Darlington, County Durham, DL1 1GB. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2004. No. of Matter—4 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—20th April 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2191)

Name of Company—PIPE UK LTD. Company Registration Number—3166877. Address of Registered Office—Coatham Avenue, Newton Aycliffe, Co. Durham, DL5 6DB. Court—NEWCASTLE DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—8053 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—16th June 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2183)

Name of Company—POWER WATER AND ENERGY INDUSTRIES LTD. Company Registration Number—02713656. Address of Registered Office—15 Kenwood Park Road, Sharrow, Sheffield, S7 1NE. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2004. No. of Matter—169 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—SALSA STEAKOUT LTD. Company Registration Number—04414056. Address of Registered Office—106-108 Park Road, Rugby, Warwickshire, CV21 2QX. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—262 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—21st June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2059)

Name of Company—SOUTH LEIGH LTD. Company Registration Number—03984266. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2004. No. of Matter—003111 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2122)

Name of Company—THE MAIN EVENT (YORKSHIRE) LTD. Company Registration Number—03367955. Address of Registered Office—Lawrence House, James Nicholson Link, Clifton Moor, York, YO30 4WG, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd March 2004. No. of Matter—001975 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2041)

Name of Company—W. SHIEL & CO LTD. Company Registration Number—04360842. Address of Registered Office—86A Albert Road, ilford, Essex, E14 8SS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2004. No. of Matter—003142 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2057)

Name of Company—WISEWORLD LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04106571. Address of Registered Office—Sophia House, 28 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, Glamorgan, CF1 9LJ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th April 2004. No. of Matter—734 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd June 2004. Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ. (2144)

Name of Company—WORLD DIRECT TELECOM LTD. Company Registration Number—03509330. Address of Registered Office—1 Wilton Street, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD5 0AX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2004. No. of Matter—002720 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

# Appointment of Liquidators

In the High Court of Justice No 6539 of 2003

# FINANCIAL PUBLICATIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, we, G P Squires and N H Sinclair, of Kroll Limited, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB, give notice that we were appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company on 8 June 2004.

N H Sinclair, Joint Liquidator

25 June 2004. (912)

In the Southampton County Court No 745 of 2003

## STATELINE HAULAGE LTD

I, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, give notice that on 21 April 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Stateline Haulage Ltd by Secretary of State.

B P Knights, Liquidator

29 June 2004. (999)

# Final Meetings

In the Carmarthen County Court No 8 of 2001

## AURA DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bevan and Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest SA61 2BP, on 4 August 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the above Act. Proxy forms to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me at no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A Evans, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (012)

# FIVE TOPS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of approval of Liquidator's final receipts and payments account and approval of Liquidator's release. The Meeting will be held at H W Fisher & Company Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 2 August 2004, at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 30 July 2004, to enable you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

M B Davis, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (132)

# P B TIMBER LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 in Chapter VII of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 65 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury SP1 1EF, on 27 July 2004, at 10.15 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 26 July 2004, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

M F Stevenson, Liquidator

25 June 2004. (133)

)A. (2124)

#### PREMIER CREW SPORTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on 28 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

M S E Solomons, Liquidator

23 June 2004. (131)

In the Liverpool County Court No 524 of 2003

#### WILLIAMS HOMES PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the windingup and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under the provisions of section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on 15 July 2004, at 10.30 am.

D Rankin. Liquidator

17 June 2004. (013)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ABDELOUAHAD, Hasni, a Fleet Inspector, residing at 105A Victoria Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 3TJ. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—182 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

ALBRIGHTON, Tina Marie, a cook, of 25 Calvert Close, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 4QX. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—191 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2073)

ALI, Suroth, unemployed, of 5 Parsonage Street, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 1DP. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—82 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY

ALLEN, ADRIAN, unemployed of 136 Queen Elizabeth Drive Beccles Suffolk NR34 9JZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—427 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 (2158)

ALLEN, Mary Anne, unemployed, also known as Mary Anne Faulkner, of 136 Queen Elizabeth Drive, Beccles, Suffolk, NR34 9JZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—426 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BACKHOUSE, Kevin, Gardener, of 1 Reedmace Walk, Westgate, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA3 3QW. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2180)

BARKER, Janet Ann, of 2 Queens Croft Queens Hill Newport Np20 5FF lately of 28 Springfield Close Croesyceiliog Cwmbran Torfaen NP44 2NA trading at 90 Risca Road Newport N19 4JA as a Secretrial and Bookkeeping Services as L.C.M Bookkeeping Services. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th December 2003. No. of Matter—10648 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

BARLOW, Ivan Joseph Kennedy, Residential Social Worker, of 51 Warren Road, Burntwood, Staffs, WS74SY. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition-25th June 2004. No. of Matter-183 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

BARNES, Christopher John, of and trading at Wolds Farm Bungalow, The Fosse, Cotgrave, Nottinghamshire NG12 3HG as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

BARRATT, Emma Louise, unemployed, of 214 The Longsons, Lancashire Hill, Stockport, SK5 7RT and lately residing at 223 Stonemill Terrace, Lancashire Hill, Stockport, SK5 7SA, formerly residing at 23 Chesworth Close, Hillgate, Stockport, SK1 3NT. Court-STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—108 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

BAUM, Stefanie Marianne, a Psychotherapist, of and carrying on business from 53 Boverton Drive, Brockworth, Gloucester, GL3 4DA. and lately residing at and trading from 16 Blackthorn End, Cheltenham, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—114 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road. Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

**BEDDOW**, Gordon, unemployed, of 13 Alfred Street, Hartlepool, Cleveland, TS24 0NU. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—243 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2155)

**BEDDOWES,** Kirsty, of 43 Cramlington Road, Great Barr, Birmingham, B42 2EE, Leisure Assistant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—575 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

**BELO**, ADEOLA LIANI, of Flat 1, 29 Gledhow Gardens, London, Sw5 0AZ a musician, artist and consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5885 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2185)

BIRCAN, KADEM, of 31 Wicklow House, Stamford Hill, London N16 6RL unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—5852 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

BOULTER, Claire Louise, also known as Fraser, a Shop Assistant, residing at 23 Burns Avenue, Honicknowle, Plymouth and lately residing at 122 Taunton Avenue, Whitleigh, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—281 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

(2084

BRADNAM, Stephen, window cleaner, residing at 6 Wynford Way, Eltham SE9 3EH, and lately residing at 11 Wynford Way, Eltham SE9 3EH. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—500 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BRIDLE, Diane Mary, of 2 Crescent Mansions, Highbury Crescent London N5 1RZ a Secretary. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5891 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2181)

BUTLER, Danny, upholsterer of 8 Spencer Avenue, Exeter Devon EX2 6BW lately residing at the following addresses, 17 St Loyes Terrace, Exeter Devon; 29 Peryam Crescent, Exeter, Devon EX2 5LJ; 9 Herbert Road, Exeter, Devon EX1 2UQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—180 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2150)

CADOGAN, Noreen June, a Chef, also known as Noreen June Price, of 23 Naas Lane, Lydney, Gloucestershire, GL15 5AS. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—115 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2145)

CAHILL, PETER GERALD, of Bergstrasse 4, D-53520 Rodder, Germany, a writer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5902 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2088)

CASH, Kevin Robert, technician of no fixed abode lately residing at Flat 3, Hogarth House, 20 - 22 High Stret, Queenborough, Kent ME11 5AB. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—238 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2127)

CLARK, Helen Amanda, a Claims Administrator, residing at 15 Ludwick Way, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 3PA. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—211 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2142)

CLARKE, NIGEL JOHN, of 4 Weston Gardens, Isleworth, Middlesex, TW7 4LF a service engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5897 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2194)

COLLINS, Michael Francis, unemployed, of 10 Whimbrel Drive, Bradwell, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 9UN, and lately residing at 41 Devonshire Road, Gt Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 3AL and formerly residing at 10 Market Road Place, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 2ED and previously residing at 81 Marine Parade, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 2DJ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—423 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CONNORS, Martin James, Martin James Conners, currently a Haulage Contractor, of 112 Broadstone Hall Road South, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Cheshire, SK4 5JE. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2004. No. of Matter—77 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2119)

CONNORS, Teresa Philomena, of and trading at 112 Broadstone Hall Road South, Heaton Chapel, Stockport, Greater Manchester, SK4 5JE as a Haulage Contractor. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2004. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2154)

CULLINANE, Nigel Thomas, unemployed 74 Oakway, Northgate, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 8HS. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—707 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2098)

CURL, David Michael, of 7 Sherwood Rise, Mansfield Woodhouse, Nottinghamshire NG19 7NP. Unemployed. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—404 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2068)

DAINES, Angela Mary, - a Housekeeper of Brambledown, 11 Tower Road, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6SP, lately of Lower Brook Lodge, Haslemere Road, Witley, Nr Godalming, Surrey GU8 5PX, formerly of 28 Chichester Close, Witley, Surrey GU8 5PA, previously of Upper Brook Lodge, Haslemere Road, Witley, Nr Godalming, Surrey GU8 5PX. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th December 2003. No. of Matter—384 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th December 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2042)

**DALY,** Jacqueline Dare, unemployed, residing at 34 Castle Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7NZ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—501 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2170) (2170)

DAWSON, Neil George, currently a Car Body Repairer of Brandy Bank House West Woodburn Hexham Northumberland NE48 2RA lately an Internet Service Provider at an address unknown. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter-4191 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2014)

**DEMETRIOU**, Christalla, Flat 1, 186 Birmingham Road, Wylde Green, Sutton Coldfield, B72 1BX. Unemployed. Court— BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-7th June 2004. No. of Matter—571 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

DONNELLY, Catherine, address unknown trading at 216-220 East Prescott Road, Knotty Ash, Liverpool, Merseyside L14 5NG as an unknown occupation as Knotty Ash Bistro. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2004. No. of Matter-4291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

DONNELLY, Patrick, address unknown trading at 216-220 East Prescott Road, Knotty Ash, Liverpool, Merseyside as an unknown occupation as Knotty Ash Bistro. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 2004. No. of Matter—4292 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

**EAST**, Anne Margaret, . Sales advisor of West Fen House, Frithville, Boston, Lincolnshire PE22 7EX and formerly carrying on business as Truck Connection, Cedarwood Office, Beeches Lane, Carrington, Boston, Lincolnshire PE22 7JD, with another, commercial vehicle contract hire. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter-100 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 (2121)

EDWARDS, ALAN, occupation unknown of Sceptre House 44 Malcolm Road London E1 4HP lately of 25 Ismailia Road Forest Gate London E7 9PH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2004. No. of Matter—2780 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street. London, WC1B 3SS.

FARR, DEBORAH JAYNE, also known as Deborah Jayne Mott, unemployed, of 2 Torwood Gardens, Bishopstoke, Eastleigh, Southampton, Hampshire and lately residing at 21 St Lawrence Close, Hedge End, Hampshire SO30 2TJ and lately residing at 66 Stirling Crescent, Hedge End, Hampshire SO30 2SB. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—211 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

FLYNN, Clive, unemployed, residing at 206 Nicholls Tower, Harlow, Essex, CM18 6EF. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—201 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

FLYNN, LEON, address unknown trading at 71 Dereham Road Norwich Norfolk NR2 4HU as an unknown occupation. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4121 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

FOX, Mark Robert, 345 Gayfield Avenue, Withymoor Village, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 3JE. unemployed, lately residing at 16 Newmarket Avenue, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 4HA and lately carrying on business at 94A Fox Oak Street, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, B64 5DP. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—60 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

FREED, Stephen Colin, of and trading at 78 Eden Avenue, Chatham, Medway Towns ME5 0HW as a service engineer as S C F Domestic Appliances. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th September 2003. No. of Matter—7598 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

GEFFERT, Adrian Christopher Hugh, care of Brassmills, Hooks Lane, Newent, Gloucester GL18 ÎHD, lately residing at 20 Kingfisher Close, Sheldon, B26 2QS, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—573 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2058)

GIFFORD, DARRYL BRIAN, of 92 Pilston Drive Canford Heath Poole Dorset BH17 9HS trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th April 2004. No. of Matter—3408 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Official Provided Conditions of Conditi Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

GLENN, Jenny Victoria, unemployed, of 14 Hartington Street, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 2NY. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—44 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HAJI, Shakeel, of 41 Mill Lane, Blackburn, Lancashire, Bb2 2AU. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—28th April 2004. No. of Matter-46 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 HARRIS, Stephen Anthony, a Warehouse Operative of 202 Heol Dulais, Birchgrove, Swansea, SA7 9LH and lately residing at 245 Birchgrove Road, Birchgrove, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—136 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2060)

HARRISON, DEREK RICHARD, Production Controller, of 8 Ennerdale Road, Stubbington, Nr. Fareham, PO14 2DS. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—218 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2037)

HAYWARD, Nigel Timothy Michael, a part-time Doorman of 16 Swan Court, Westgate Street, Gloucester, Gloucestershire GL1 2TU. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—113 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2141)

HEARD, Kathleen Sarah, currently unemployed and residing at 38 Hampton Road, Great Baddow, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 8ET. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—103 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2167)

HEATH, Adrian, occupation: builder residing at: The Lodge, Sussex Farm House, Hartfield Road, Cowden, Kent TN8 7DA. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—115 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2156)

HENDERSON, David Keith, unemployed, residing at 168 Little Brays, Harlow, Essex, CM18 6EY. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—205 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2080)

HERBERTSON, MARION BERNADETTE CECILIA, occupation unknown of 44 South Road Horndean Portsmouth Pol Qd. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4213 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2051)

HODGSON, Claire Louise, unemployed, residing at 15 Millmore Avenue, Armitage, Staffs, WS15 4BL. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2089)

HOEY, Michael John, a Marine Fitter, residing at 5 Old Bakery Cottages, Yealmpton, Plymouth, Devon, PL8 2JG and lately residing at 29 Holmwood Avenue, Plymstock, Plymouth, Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—282 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HOLLETT, RONALD ARTHUR, of no fixed abode unemployed 37 Riverside Park, Severn Beach, Bristol, BS35 4PN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5900 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2130)

HOULSTON, Anthony John, of 102 Wood Road, Lower Gornal, Dudley, West Midlands, DY3 2LP, Traffic Controller. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2029)

JARVIS, Dale Adrian, 24 Hunters Green, Droitwich WR9 9EZ. unemployed, lately carrying on business as U-Import, Bridge Works, Worcester Road, Stourport. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—40 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2152)

JARVIS, Janice Anne, 24 Hunters Green, Droitwich, WR9 9EZ, unemployed, lately carrying on business as U-Import, Bridge Works, Worcester Road, Stourport. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—39 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2077)

JARVIS, Nigel Adrian, 24 Hunters Green, Droitwich WR9 9EZ. unemployed, lately carrying on business as U-Import Bridge Works, Worcester Road, Stourport. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—41 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2160)

JOHNSON, Timothy Gordon, a Glazier, of 1 St James Lodge, 60 The Crescent, Davenport, Stockport, SK3 8SP and lately residing at 44 Flowery Field, Woodsmoor, Stockport, SK2 7ED. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—23rd September 2003. No. of Matter—126 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

JUDGE, Margaret Ellen, Cleaning Supervisor of 26 Carrington Road, High Wycombe, Bucks HP12 3HU, lately carrying on business as Baby Blues of 18 The Chilterns Shopping Centre, Frogmore, High Wycombe, Bucks HP11 5ES. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—174 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

KAUR, Bakhso, of 1050 Yardley Wood Road, Birmingham B14 4BW Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—650 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2033)

KHAN, Lynn, Also K/As Lynn Garner Bus Driver 1 a Longhill Road, Ovingdean, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 7BF. lately Residing at 182 Industry Street, Waikley, Sheffield S62 Wx. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—713 of 2004. Dode of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2093)

KIDD, ANDREW SIMON, edit assistant, residing at 110 Maldon Road, Colchester in the County of Essex lately residing at Flat 40, Charles House, St Peter's Street, Colchester aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—265 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2072)

LAWRENCE, Christopher, (Plumber) of 31 Cranleigh Drive, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 1SX. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—325 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2147)

LAWRENCE, Daniel John, a Fencer, residing at 2 Wildman Court, Lilbourne Drive, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG13 7WU. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2004. No. of Matter—208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

LEONARD, DAVID, Process Operator, of 81a Hollow Lane, Hayling Island, Hants, PO11 9EY and lately residing at 83 Fathoms Reach, Hayling Island, Hants, PO11 ORR. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—222 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2028)

LEONARD, LESLEY YVONNE, formerly known as Lesley Yvonne Todd, Support Worker/Art Worker, of 81a Hollow Lane, Hayling Island, Hants, PO11 9EY. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—221 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2011)

LLOYD, KERRY ANNE, also known as Kerry Anne Kett, a Care assistant, of 39 Borleyton Walk, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 8QL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—353 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2111)

LONGLAND, NATHAN, unemployed of 38 Tuckswood Lane Norwich Nr4 6BE and lately residing at 6 Wakehurst Close Eaton Norwich NR4 6JL. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—425 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2120)

LONSDALE, Lawrence Robert, 18 Middleton Road, Waterloo, Liverpool L22 4RJ (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2004. No. of Matter—343 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2138)

LOWTHER, Wendy Jayne, also known as Wendy Jayne Laurie, and Wendy Jayne Brazill, and Wendy Jayne Barker, and Wendy Jayne Hunt, and Wendy Jayne Carroll, a retail manager, of 2 Cathedral View, Westborough, Guildford GU2 8FD, and lately residing at 1 Westwood Court, Guildford, Surrey, and 99 Broomfield, Guildford, Surrey. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—192 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2086)

LUCKINGS, Beverley, unemployed, residing at 158 Bentley Road, Sele Farm, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 4HL. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—207 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2182)

MACKINTOSH, Louise, unemployed of The Cabins, Stokefield Farm, Knightsbridge Lane, Pyrton, Oxon OX49 5AT lately residing at Gateways House, Marsh Baldon, Oxford OX44 9LS. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—219 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2112)

MAHONEY, S F, of 9 Hillcrest Acle Norfolk NR13 3DA. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2004. No. of Matter—296 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2178)

MASON, David James, unemployed, of 60 Esk Street, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE9 5NJ, lately residing at 38 Quinton Close, Warwick, CU35 7TN, formely residing at 23 The Wardens, Kenilworth, Warwickshire, CV8 2UH, previously residing at 26 Waterloo Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, CV31 1JU, and previously residing at 118 Wood Road, Pontypridd, South Wales, CF37 1RJ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—481 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2139)

MASON, Helena, a Full-Time Mother of 16 Chestnut Close, Midhurst, West Sussex GU29 9TT. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—709 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2004)

MAYNES, MAUREEN, of No 2 Albert Court 89 Dames Road London E7 0DW currently as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2002. No. of Matter—9862 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2188)

McMANUS, Julie Anne, a Cleaner/Caretaker of Flat 1, Whitehouse Farm, Ingleby Road, Great Broughton, Cleveland, TS9 7DF, lately residing at 27 Kesteven Road, Easterside, Middlesbrough, Cleveland, TS4 3QF. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—245 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2189)

MIAH, Losna, also known as Losna Begum, unemployed, of 5 Amelia Street, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 2RE and lately residing at 22 Lumn Road, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 2RR. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2097)

MIAH, Tunu, unemployed, of 5 Amelia Street, Hyde, Cheshire, SK 14 2RE and lately residing at 22 Lumn Road, Hyde, Cheshire, SK 14 2RR and lately carrying on business as Anurag Balti from 40 Cardiff Road, Pwllheli, North Wales. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2020)

MODESTE, Timothy, part-time Playworker, 4 Rusper Close, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4QD. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—183 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2126)

MOHAMMED, SAID, currently a taxi driver, of 84 Fleet Street, Nelson, Lancashire, BB9 7YB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4152 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MORGAN, Nicola, unemployed, of 53 Robin Hey, Moss Side, Leyland, Lancashire, PR26 7UL. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—121 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—bebtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MOULD, David John, (self employed direct sales person) 83 Thames Drive, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 2TE. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—157 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2109)

MUDIE, Stephen John, a chef, of 119 Ockford Ridge, Godalming, Surrey GU7 2NQ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—193 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MULVIHILL, Paul, 3 Potter Gate, Lincoln LN2 1PH and carrying on business as Spectrum Pyrotechnics. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—5th May 2004. No. of Matter—128 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2043)

MWEBEIHA, John Claver, unemployed, residing at 15 Northumberland Gardens, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1RL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—502 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2187)

MWEBEIHA, Rosie Marie, unemployed, residing at 15 Northumberland Gardens, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1RL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—503 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2177)

NELSON, Annette Olive Maud, also known as Annette Olive Maud Holyland, of 16 Radford Drive, Braunstone Town, Leicester, LE3 3DR, and lately residing at 11 Woodford Drive, Braunstone, Leicester, LE3 3EA. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—234 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2039)

NORTH, Adam, of 13 Down Street, West Molesey, Surrey KT8 2SY, occupation unknown. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2004. No. of Matter—142 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2046)

**ORLOWSKI,** Darren Lee, of Glenleigh, 19 Glen Road, Sarisbury Green, Southampton, SO31 7FD, trading at an unknown address as a bricklayer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2004. No. of Matter—2194 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2128)

OWEN, Geoffrey Neil, 168 Rodney Street, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside, CH41 2SD, a Nurse, lately residing at 12 Birch Close, Oxton, Wirral. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PAISLEY, Graham, currently a taxi driver of 145 Shipbourne Road, Tonbridge, Kent TN10 3EJ lately of 10 Holford Road, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1TP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4204 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2032)

PALLETT, Michael, also known as Mike Pallett of 5 Fletcher Close Shiphay, Torquay, Devon TQ2 6DD and carrying on business as "M P Engineering", Unit 6A, Webbers Yard, Dartington, Totnes Devon TQ9 6JY. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—21st April 2004. No. of Matter—140 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2106)

PATEL, SHIVJI VELJI, occupation unknown of 285 Shrewsbury Road Forest Gate London E7 8QY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2003. No. of Matter—7801 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2114)

PAWLEY, ALAN KENNETH FREDERICK, a Caravan Technician, of 28 Warren Avenue, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2JL and lately residing at 22 Carisbrooke Crescent, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2LQ and carrying on business as a & a Autogas (with others) at Unit 3, 182 Portsmouth Road, Woolston, Southampoton, Hampshire. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—212 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2148)

PEARCE, Jacqueline Mathieson, - a Student - of 60 Oakway, Fairwater, Cardiff CF5 3EH. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—112 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

PENZIK, MELANIE SONYA, of 1 Hurcott Court, Somerton Road, London, NW2 1UX a Practice Manager. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5894 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PERRIN, Thomas Kurt, (self employed lorry driver) Chapel Court, Pitney, Langport, Somerset, TA10 9AE. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—158 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

PHILLIPS, Kevin, of 6 Hotham Close, West Molesey KT8 1SH, occupation unknown. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—29th April 2004. No. of Matter—148 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PRICE, Emma, of 21 Mytton Close, Whittington, Oswestry, SY11 4PP unemployed and lately residing at the White Lion, Llynclys, Oswestry, SY10 8LJ and formerly residing at The White Lion, Castle Street, Whittington, Oswestry, SY11 4DF. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2004. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

QASIM, Syed Mohamed, a Student of 47 St Leonards Road, Headington, Oxford, OX3 8AD. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—220 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House. Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

RAHMAN, HARUN, of and trading at 9 Rampart Street London E1 as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2004. No. of Matter—1106 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2021)

REDOUT, Noel Patrick, Noel Patrick Ridout, a self employed subcontractor of 5 Hanbury Road, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 1JA, lately residing at Flat 1 8 Walrond Road Swanage, Dorset, BH19 1PB and carrying on business as a self employed contractor of Hanbury Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1JA. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—215 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

REEDSHAW, Elaine Jennifer, Self-employed consultant, of 9 Mill Road, Oundle, Peterborough, PE8 4BW, lately residing at White Cottage, Blofield Corner Road, Norwich, NR13 4DG, and lately carrying on business as Ellies Bears, 16A Westgate, Peterborough, PE1 1RA, bear retailer. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—203 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

**REID,** Samantha Ann, a Recruitment Consultant residing at 76 Steyning Close, Corby, Northants NN18 0NF and lately residing at 38 Northbrook, Corby, Northants INIVIO UNF and lately restuing at 30 Northbrook, Corby. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—266 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2055)

RICHARDS, Alan, unemployed, of 96 Eastgarth, Newbiggin Hall, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 4EX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—479 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

RICHARDS, Barbara, unemployed, of 96 Eastgarth, Newbiggin Hall, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 4EX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—480 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

ROACH, Jocelyn Sarah, also known as Jocelyn Sarah Freitag, Jocelyn Sarah Taylor and Jocelyn Sarah Nixon, unemployed of 26 Main Street, East Leake, Leicester, LE12 6PG, lately residing at 20/22 Main Street, Thringstone, Coalville, LE67 8NA and 139 Main Street, Sutton Bonnington, Leicester, LE12 5DE and lately carrying on business as Thringstone News. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition-24th June 2004. No. of Matter-235 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

ROBINS, Ian David, a parttime Bookkeeper, residing at 9 Trinity House, Station Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 1DA, lately residing at 97A Cowley Hill, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 5NA. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—181 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

ROBSON, Carol Anne, unemployed of 38 Summer Close Exmouth Devon EX8 2PQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter-181 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 10R.

ROBSON, David, unemployed, of 1 10 th Avenue, Stobhill, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2HU and latelt residing at 141 2nd Avenue, Stobhill, Morpeth, Northumberland. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—482 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

ROGERS, LEE EDWARD, a labourer of Flat 9, The Chase, 157 Newbridge Hill, Bath, Bal 3PX, lately residing at 9 Lower Road, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 8RU. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—194 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2099) RUDDERHAM, Lyndsey Marie, 41 Hartley Street, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 9BS. Receptionist. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—99 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2123)

SAUNDERS, Gary Christian, licensed taxi driver, residing at and carrying on business as a taxi driver, from 43 Glenfield Crescent, Mickleover, Derby, DE3 0RF, and lately residing at 1 Chalice Way, Greenhithe, Kent, DA9 9PR. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—151 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2005)

SAUNDERS, Nicola Michelle, also known as Nicola Michelle Whitmore, counsellor, of 43 Glenfield Crescent, Mickleover, Derby, DE3 0RF, and lately residing at 1 Chalice Way, Greenhithe, Kent, DA9 9PR and previously residing at 23 Castle Street, Greenhithe, Kent, DA9 9AB. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—152 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

SCOTFORD, Justine Sarah, also known as Aldridge and Baker, a Store Manager, of 3 Antrim Court, 12 Pembury Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 7LU, and lately residing at 31 Brunswick Road, Morecambe, Lancashire LA3 1RU. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—109 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

SEABRIDGE, David William, unemployed of 8 Sun Street, Cheadle, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, ST10 1EZ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—293 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

SELLER, Peter John, currently an Accountant and a Taxi Driver of 3 Glaisdale Close, Leicester City, LE4 0RQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—4180 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

SIDDLE JNR, Brian, - Plasterer c/o 5 Hurworth Street, Bishop Auckland, Co. Durham, DL14 6HJ. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

SMITH, JAMES, unemployed, of 53 Capel Drive, Felixstowe in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 11 St Mary's Close, Trimley St Mary aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—165 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SMITH, Peter John Christopher, Peter Smith of 28 Harold Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire, Fy4 5HG. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th April 2004. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SMITH, Sean Ivan, of 8 Bolero Close, Wollaton, Nottingham NG8 2BZ. Residential social worker and lately residing at 10 Knole Road, Wollaton, Nottingham NG8 2DB. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—402 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SPRINGETT, Julie Ellen, nursing assistant of 31 Rembrandt Drive, Northfleet, Kent DA11 8NG. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—237 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2134)

SPUFFARD, Melanie Jane, also known as Melanie Jane Turner and Melanie Jane Hines, Area Sales Manager residing at 37A Station Road, Ilminster, Somerset TA19 9BG and lately residing at 10 Cromer Road, Weston-Super-Mare, BS23 3QH. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—153 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2049)

STEEL, Sandra, E of 10 Dog Lane, Nether Whitacre, Birmingham B46 2DT. Unemployed. lately carrying on business as Newhall Metal Polishers, 105 Brearly Street, Birmingham B19 3XS. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—576 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2163)

STEWART, Tina Caroline, of 36 Water Street, Egremont, Wallasey, CH44 8AP, unemployed, lately residing at 6 Ormond Street, Liscard, CH45 4LP. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2004. No. of Matter—88 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SUMMERS, Sam John, of 68 Ragees Road, Kingswinford, DY6 8NG, Unemployed. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—61 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2018)

TURLEY, Howard, unemployed of 55 Bryn Garth, Denbigh, Denbighshire and lately carrying on business as Pretty Woman T/a Beauty Salon, 13 Vale Street, Denbigh, Denbighshire. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2034)

TWIGG, Rachel, a Homemaker of No 3 Bankview, Froghall, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, ST10 2HA. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2118)

TWIGG, Stephen Paul, a Welder/Fabricator of No 3 Bankview, Froghall, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, STI0 2HA. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter— 292 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

TYRES, Karen Vanessa, Carer, of Bay Horse Farmhouse, Aldwark, Alne, North Yorkshire YO61 1UB. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—115 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2027)

VALENTINE, Catherine Ann, of 11 Leys Court, Brixton Road, London, SW9 7RA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—5898 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

VEL, Gemma Louise, a Receptionist residing at 84 The Street, Little Waltham, Chelmsford, Essex CM3 3NT. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—104 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

VRANCH, Lisa Carol, unemployed 112 Drake Road, Tilgate, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 5NH. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—708 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WALLACE, Catherine Elizabeth, personal assistant, residing at 18 Woodland Avenue, Elloughton HU15 1LQ, lately residing at 85 Beech Road, Elloughton HU15 1JY, formerly residing at 6 Vicarage Mews, Elloughton HU15 1JE, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire, previously residing at 263 Wold Road HU5 5PU, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—295 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WALLACE, David Robert, bus driver, residing at 18 Woodland Avenue, Elloughton HU15 1LQ, lately residing at 85 Beech Road, Elloughton HU15 1JY formerly residing at 6 Vicarage Mews, Elloughton HU15 1JE, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire, previously residing at 263 Wold Road HU5 5PU, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—294 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WATERMAN, David, a self employed electrician, of 68 Hartland Close, Bransholme HU7 4DU, and lately residing at 2 Soffham Close, Tiverton Road, Bransholme HU7 4DQ, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—293 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WELCH, Jean Mary, unemployed, The Duke of Wellington Public House, 55 Church Street, Willingham, CB4 5HS, lately carrying on business as The Duke of Wellington, 55 Church Street, Willingham, CB4 5HS, Court CAMBRIDGE B. (SPIE) CB4 5HS. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter-163 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

WHITE, PETER JOHN, currently a Paint Sprayer of 44 Central Avenue Herne Bay Kent CT6 8RX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th October 2003. No. of Matter-8515 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

WHITEHEAD, Gary, unemployed of 17 Netherthorpe Road, Staveley Chesterfield S43 3PP. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—67 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WHITEHEAD, Joanne, a shop assistant of 17 Netherthorpe Road, Staveley, Chesterfield S43 3pp. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2143)

WIGGETT, Patricia Joan, a conductor on trains of 57c Mullion Place, Fishermead, Milton Keynes MK6 2DW. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2168)

WILSON, Colin Leonard, of 54 Angus Drive, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 0SB. occupation Tv Producer and currently a Company Director. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—24th June 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

YU, PING MUI, of Flat 1 Simla Court 126 Brewery Road London N7 9NS Unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—5844 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London,

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ANSELL, Andrea Louise, previously known as Andrea Louise Johnston, a legal secretary of Sail Loft D4, Woodrolfe Road, Tollesbury, Maldon, Essex, CM9 8SE. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter-71 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

ASHTON, Lisa Clare, also known as Lisa Blackledge, Trainee Solicitor, of 15 Eaton Road, Sale, Cheshire, M33 7TZ, lately residing at Flat 3, 2 Marlborough Road, Sale, Manchester, M33 3AF, formerly of Flat 6, Crystal House, Withington Road, Whalley Range, Manchester, previously at 3 Tagore Close, Victoria Park, Manchester, M33 0YS. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—219 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Lisa Ashton also known as Lisa Blackledge, Trainee solicitor of 15 Eaton Road, Sale Cheshire M33 7TZ lately residing at Flat 3, 2 Marlborough Road, Sale, Manchester, M33 3AF formerley of Flat 6 Crystal House, Withington Road, Whalley Range Manchester previously at 3 Tagore Close, Victoria Park Manchester M33 0YS. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2066) CHETTY, NATASHA MARIE, unemployed, residing at 47 Montgomery Road, Ipswich, in the County of Suffolk lately residing at 5 Halifax Road, Ipswich aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—93 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Natasha Marie Chetty, unemployed, Residing at 47 Montgomery Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

EDWARD PHILIP VICAREY & DEBRA ANNE VICAR, , Edward Philip Vicarey (Unemployed) of 144 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RP and Debra Anne Vicarey (Nee Llewellyn) (Unemployed) of 144 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RP Being All The Members of and lately Trading as "The Ewe & Lamb" Maythem Road, Rolvenden Layne Cranbrook, Kent TN17 4NP (Public House). Court—HASTINGS. No. of Matter—66 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

EVANS, Karen Iona, a Health Care Assistant of 10 Treseifion, Holyhead, Anglesey LL65 2NN, latterly at Dolwar, Llanfaelog, Tycroes and formerly of 13 Brendon, Basildon, Essex. Court—LLANGEFNI. No. of Matter—11 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karen Iona Evans a Health Care Assistant of 10 Treseifion, Holyhead, Anglesey LL65 2NN Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

FULLER, Clive Ronald, unemployed of 71 Cambridge Road, Seven Kings, Ilford, Essex, IG3 8LX, lately trading in partnership with another at 90 Albert Road, Romford, Essex, RM1 2PP and formerly of 22 Bell Farm Avenue, Dagenham, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—235 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2003)

MUKTADIR, Abdul, unemployed of 8 Pound Close, Longden Coleham, Shrewsbury, SY3 7ES and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as an operator of a takeaway restaurant under the style of Chilli Spice from 15 Houghmond Square, Ditherington, Shrewsbury SY1 2TA. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Abdul Muktadir, unemployed of 8 Pound Close, Longden Coleham, Shrewsbury, SY3 7ES Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2100)

PLOM, JACQUELINE, (sales person) also known as Jacqueline Sullivan and Jackie Plom of Glanwood, Sandy Lane, Chadwell St Mary, Grays, Thurrock, RM16 4LR formerly trading as a nursery school proprietor from West Bury Sand Lane, Chadwell St Mary, Grays, Essex, RM16 4LR under the style Little Cherubs Kindergarten. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—296 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

RAJ, Majid, unemployed of 4B Swallow Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4HL and lately residing at 1 Owl Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4HL. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—119 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Majid Raj of 1 Owl Street, Keighley BD21 3HL - occupation unknown Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2174)

ROUTLEDGE, MATTHEW ALEXANDER PAUL, Tow Truck Driver, of 35 Wilfrid Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 7FJ, formerly Trading as Senater Couriers. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—539 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Matthew Alexander Paul Routledge of 35 Wilfred Road Hangleton Hove East Sussex BN3 7FJ occupation unknown Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

SEFTON, Leila, an Administrator of 24 Court Y Bella Terrace, Newport, NP20 2LA lately Residing at 53 Tennyson Road, Newport, NP19 8HX. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). No. of Matter—96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Leila Sefton an Administrator of 24 Court Y Bella Terrace, Newport, NP20 2LA lately Residing at 53 Tennyson Road, Newport, NP19 8HX Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

VANN, Janice Ann, a cleaner/laundry lady of 5 Barnaby Way, Laindon, Basildon, Essex lately residing at 131 Brendon, Laindon, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—541 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2002)

WATERHOUSE, Amy Margaret, unemployed, of 56 Oakfield Road, Shawbirch, Telford, TF5 0NB and lately residing at Bratton Farm House, Bratton, Telford, Shropshire. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—92 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Amy Margaret Waterhouse, unemployed, of 56 Oakfield Road, Shawbirch, Telford. TF5 0NB Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2096)

WELCH, Nicholas John, Taxi Driver, of 30 Shaftsbury Road, Rustington West Sussex BN16 2HX lately of 2 Glenmore Court St Winifreds Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5LY Previously of 28 Joyce Close, Wick, Littlehampton West Sussex, formerly trading as a Plasterer. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—604 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nj Welch currently a Taxi Driver of 30 Shaftesbury Road Rustington West Sussex BN16 5HX lately trading at 6 York Gardens York Road Littlehampton West Sussex BN17 6EY as a Plasterer Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2023)

WOODS, Samantha Margaret, unemployed of 1 Greenhead Cottages, Asopton Road, Bamford, Hope Valley, S33 0BD lately residing at The Angler's Rest, Main Road, Bamford, Hope Valley S33 0DY and formerly residing at 23 Main Road, Bamford, Derbyshire and lately carrying on business with another at The Angler's Rest as a Publican. Court—STOCKPORT. No. of Matter—12 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Samantha Woods unemployed of 1 Greenhead Cottages, Asopton Road, Bamford Hope Valley S33 0DY and formerley residing at 23 Main Road Bamford Hope Valley S33 0DY and formerley residing at 23 Main Road, Bamford, Derbyshire and lately carrying on bisiness at The Anglers Rest as above. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2047)

# **Notices to Creditors**

In the Hastings County Court No 28 of 2004

#### ROBERT ARTHUR FIRTH

An Asbestos Surveyor, of Hillside, The Green, Catsfield, East Sussex TN33 9DJ, lately a Company Director and formerly carrying on business as an Environmental Protection Contractor, under the style R Firth (External Works), at Hillside, The Green, Catsfield, East Sussex TN33 9DJ.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named estate in Bankruptcy, are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Phillip Anthony Roberts, of Sterling Ford, The Studio, 43-45 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BL, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said estate and if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and places as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Roberts, Trustee

25 June 2004. (853)

In the High Court of Justice No 1784 of 1992

#### MARY JOSEPHINE MCKEOWN

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Debtor, are required, on or before 31 July 2004, to prove their debts as at the date of Bankruptcy, 22 April 1992, by sending the undersigned, Stephen Hull, of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Debtor and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

S Hull, Trustee

22 June 2004. (914)

In the Huddersfield County Court No 115 of 2001

#### PHILIP TERENCE SHEPHERD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Debtor, are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their claims to Peter O'Hara, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the said individual. If any Creditor fails to prove their debt by the above date, they will be excluded from any distribution made before their debts are proved. No further notice will be sent by the Trustee.

P O'Hara, Trustee

23 June 2004. (915)

#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Lancaster County Court No 66 of 2003

#### ANDREW BAINES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors. All Creditors who have not proved their debt should do so on or before 16 July 2004. It is my intention to declare a Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Proofs should be sent to Jonathan Timmis of J M Marriott & Co, Storey House, White Cross, South Road, Lancaster LA1 4XF. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to participate in any Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

J M Timmis, Trustee

25 June 2004. (488)

In the Hertford County Court No 27 of 1997

#### MICHAEL FREDERICK COWAN

Of 7 Thornfield Road, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire

I, M L Reeves, Trustee of the estate in Bankruptcy of the above-named, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a Dividend to the Creditors within 4 months of the final date for proving stated below. All claims should be sent to me at Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex and any claim not received by 29 July 2004 will be excluded from the Dividend.

M L Reeves, Trustee (044)

In the Derby County Court No 101 of 2002

#### **KEVIN O'CONNOR**

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—21 July 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Ronald Speight, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, The Old Courthouse, 18-22 St Peter's Churchyard, Derby DE1 1NN.

R Speight, Trustee

24 June 2004. (530)

In the Canterbury County Court No 106 of 2000

#### KERRY LYN PRICE

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as Waiting List Manager of and lately trading with another from 37 Marden Avenue, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 6EG, as Plumbing and Heating Engineers under the style "K & S Plumbing & Heating Services".

Notice is hereby given to all known Creditors pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and 2000, that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Debtor is 31 August 2004 by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Simon Paterson of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Trustee of the said Debtor. Notice is further given that the Trustee intends to declare a Dividend to all known Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving. Should you fail to submit your claim by 31 August 2004 you will be excluded from the benefit of any Dividend.

S Paterson, Trustee

24 June 2004. (535)

In the High Court of Justice No 749 of 1984

#### HUGH O'HANLON AND PATRICK SPRATT

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as formerly trading with another as Finlay Wine & Fine Food, The Common, Oxford Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, and Finaly Wine, 83 Vicarage Road, Watford, and 392 Muswell Hill Broadway, London NW10.

Notice is hereby given to all known Creditors, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and 2000, that the last date for proving debts against the above named Debtor is 31 July 2004, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Simon Paterson, of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Trustee of the said Debtor. Notice is further given that the Trustee intends to declare a Dividend to all known Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving. Should you fail to submit your claim by 31 July 2004 you will be excluded from the benefit of any Dividend.

S Paterson, Trustee

24 June 2004. (534)

In the High Court of Justice No 747 of 1984

#### PATRICK SPRATT

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as formerly trading with another as Finlay Wine & Fine Food, The Common, Oxford Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, and Finaly Wine, 83 Vicarage Road, Watford, and 392 Muswell Hill Broadway, London NW10.

Notice is hereby given to all known Creditors, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and 2000, that the last date for proving debts against the above named Debtor is 31 July 2004, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Simon Paterson, of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Trustee of the said Debtor. Notice is further given that the Trustee intends to declare a Dividend to all known Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving. Should you fail to submit your claim by 31 July 2004 you will be excluded from the benefit of any Dividend.

S Paterson, Trustee

24 June 2004. (533)

In the Bradford County Court No 48 of 1996

#### DENNIS ANTHONY THWAITE

A Book Keeper of and lately carrying on business from 11 Random Close, Exley Head, Keighley BD22 6LZ, as a Motor Dealer under the style of "Trade Sales".

A Second and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 28 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 28 July 2004 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to Robert Pick, Trustee, Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR.

R Pick, Trustee

24 June 2004. (536)

In the Coventry County Court No 232 of 2001

#### PETER COLIN WESTON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee intends to declare a First Interim Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Notice is also given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the last date for proving debts shall be 30 July 2004. Creditors who have not already done so should submit their claim to the Trustee, Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin & King at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall WS1 1QL, by 30 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not proved by that date will not be included in the proposed distribution.

T F Corfield, Trustee

25 June 2004. (537)

#### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Croydon County Court No 647 of 1994

#### SHERWAN HUSSAIN CHOWDHURY

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as of occupation unknown, of 115 Nutfield Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR77DR, lately an Insurance Consultant, formerly a Restauranteur.

I, being the Trustee of the above-named Debtor, intend to declare and distribute a Final Dividend in the above matter. Creditors who have not proved their claims in the Bankruptcy by 30 July 2004, will be excluded from this Dividend. It is intended that a Dividend will be declared within 4 months from the above date, being the last date for receiving proofs of debt in this matter. Claims should be sent to Chantrey Vellacott, 1st Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN.

K W Touhey, Trustee

23 July 2004. (895)

**DOWNES**, Keiran, a Plumber, previously trading as Megaco, Megaflow, Blueflame, and lately of 3 The Pavement, Isleworth, Greater London TW7 7AJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No of Matter—7308 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14 January 2003.

A First Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 5 August 2004. Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt by 5 August 2004, will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to T J Mayner, Brachers, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH.

T J Mayner, Trustee

28 June 2004. (487)

In the Newport (Gwent) County Court No 197 of 1999

#### NICHOLAS JONATHAN HARRIS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules, that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named within 4 months of the final date for lodging claims. Creditors who have not yet done so are required on or before 18 October 2004, to send details of their claims to the undersigned, W E Price, of Wm E Price & Co, Nyth Glyd, Ffrwd Road, Abersychan, South Wales NP4 8PF, Trustee in Bankruptcy. Any Creditor who has not lodged his claim by the specified date will not be entitled to participate in the Dividend.

W E Price, Trustee

18 June 2004. (005)

#### HAZEL HORTON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Philip Malachy Daly, of Daly & Co, The Portergate, Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8NX, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above, is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

P M Daly, Trustee

28 June 2004. (531)

In the Aberdare County Court No 16 of 1996

#### IAN MUGFORD

19 Nanty y Ffynnon, Brackla, Bridgend.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to pay within 4 months from 23 July 2004, (being the last date of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 23 July 2004, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from me. Creditors should send their claims to Alun Evans, of Bevan & Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BP.

A Evans. Trustee

23 June 2004. (002)

In the Colchester County Court No 165 of 1999

#### TRACEY ANN PARRY

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named intends within 4 months from 2 August 2004, to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the said Debtor, and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such Dividend must on or before that date have sent in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the aforementioned Trustee of the said Debtor. Name of Trustee and Address—Steven M Law, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

S M Law, Trustee

25 June 2004. (499)

In the Swansea County Court No 97 of 2002

#### DESMOND RONALD PHILLIPS

58 Corporation Avenue, Llanerch, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA15 3NG

Notice is hereby given that I intend to pay within 4 months from 23 July 2004, (being the last date of proving) a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 23 July 2004, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. To enable unproved Creditors to prove their debts, the necessary proof of debt forms are available from me. Creditors should send their claims to Alun Evans, of Bevan & Buckland, 45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BP.

A Evans, Trustee

23 June 2004. (003)

In the High Court of Justice No 9547 of 1993

#### PAUL ANDREW SIMONS

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving, being 5 August 2004. All Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before this date, to submit details of their claims, with evidence supporting the amount claimed to the undersigned, Alan Clark, of Carter Clark Insolvency Practitioners, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, the Trustee of the said Debtor. Creditors who do not prove their claims by the final date of proving will be excluded from the benefit of such distribution and be unable to disturb its payment by reason of their non-participation.

A J Clark, Trustee

24 June 2004. (897)

In the Southend County Court No 742 of 1993

#### MARTIN LESLIE TAYLOR

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors within the period of 4 months from 25 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet submitted a claim is required, on or before 25 July 2004, to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, Henry Lan, of David Rubin and Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

H Lan, Trustee

(532)25 June 2004

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 159 of 1996

#### DAVID THORPE

Of 1 Kent Place, Fenton, Stoke on Trent ST4 2JL.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above estate no later than 4 months following 19 July 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 19 July 2004, to send their proof of debt to Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA142QD, the Trustee of the estate, and if so required, to provide further such details or documentary evidence as the Trustee may deem necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved their debt by 19 July 2004, will be excluded from the Dividend.

N Henry, Trustee

25 June 2004. (867)

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 159 of 1996

#### CHARLES PAUL TURNER

Of 48 Langford Road, Bucknall, Stoke on Trent ST2 9HA.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above estate no later than 4 months following 19 July 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 19 July 2004, to send their proof of debt to Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, the Trustee of the estate, and if so required, to provide further such details or documentary evidence as the Trustee may deem necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved their debt by 19 July 2004, will be excluded from the Dividend.

N Henry, Trustee

25 June 2004. (869)

In the Stoke on Trent County Court No 159 of 1996

# DAVID THORPE & CHARLES PAUL TURNER

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above estate no later than 4 months following 19 July 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 19 July 2004, to send their proof of debt to Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA142QD, the Trustee of the estate, and if so required, to provide further such details or documentary evidence as the Trustee may deem necessary. Any Creditor who has not proved their debt by 19 July 2004, will be excluded from the Dividend.

N Henry, Trustee

25 June 2004. (868)

# Companies & **Financial Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

PURCHASE OF SHARES FROM CAPITAL (SECTION 175 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985)

JUPITER ADVERTISING LIMITED

(Company No 2674170)

Notice is hereby given that:

- 1. By a Special Resolution of the Shareholders of the above-named Company approved by a Written Resolution of the Shareholders on 25 June 2004, the payment out of capital of one hundred and fifty thousand pounds (£150,000.00) for the purpose of the Company acquiring one hundred and fifty thousand (150,000) preference shares of one (£1.00) each from Russell Scott Dalton and Nigel Christopher Jones was authorised.
- 2. The amount of the permissible capital repayment as defined by sections 170, 171 and 172 of the Companies Act 1985 was one hundred and fifty thousand pounds (£150,000.00).
- 3. The statutory declaration of the Directors and the Auditors Report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company situate at Newton Silk Mill, Holyoak Street, Manchester M40 1HA.
- 4. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the period of 5 weeks immediately following 25 June 2004 (being the date of the abovementioned Special Resolution) apply to the Court, under section 176 of the said Act for an Order prohibiting payment. (483)

#### PENHURST PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Company No 2200819)

- (a) The Company has approved two payments out of capital for the
- purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase.

  (b) the amount of the proposed capital payment in respect of the first contract is £1,197,480. The date of the Special Resolution approving the payment was 28 June 2004.
- (c) The amount of the proposed capital payment in respect of the second contract is £30,912. The date of the Special Resolution approving the payment was 28 June 2004.
- (d) The statutory declaration of the Directors and the report of the Auditors are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. (e) Any Creditor may at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Special Resolution apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

A Jain (481)

# Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

AMS NEVE PLC PENSION & LIFE ASSURANCE SCHEME THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925, SECTION 27

Pursuant to section 27 of the Trustees Act 1925, notice is given that the AMS Neve Plc Pension & Life Assurance Scheme (the "Scheme"), is winding-up. The Scheme was operated by AMS Neve Plc (whose registered office is Billington Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 5UB). Anyone including former employees (whether full-time or part-time) having a claim against the assets of the Scheme are required to send their names, addresses and details of their claim in writing to the Trustees of the AMS Neve Plc Pension & Life Assurance Scheme (the "Trustee") c/o Neil Mason, Mercer Human Resource Consulting, Stratford Court, Cranmore Boulevard, Shirley, Solihull B90 4QT, on or before 30 April 2004, after which date the Trustee intends to distribute the Fund among the persons of whom they have notice and will not, as regards the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have notice.

The Trustee shall not be liable to any person whose claims or demands have not been received by the Trustee. Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the fund or who have received correspondence relating to the Fund from the Trustee.

(484)

#### AVO INTERNATIONAL MONEY PURCHASE SCHEME

The Trustees of the Avo International Money Purchase Scheme hereby give notice of their intention to wind up the pension scheme and distribute its assets, and require any person interested, or personal representatives, to send to the Trustees within the next two months, particulars of his or her claim in respect of the property or any part thereof to which the notice relates.

At the expiration of this time the Trustees may convey or distribute the trust, to or among the persons entitled thereto, having regard only to the claims, whether formal or not, of which the Trustees then have had notice and shall not, as respects the property so conveyed or distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim the Trustees or personal representatives have not had notice at the time of conveyance or distribution.

This notice does not relate to, or affect, any pensions or members in the AVO International Pension Scheme which is quite separate to this Money Purchase Scheme, established in October 2000.

Interested parties should contact the Trustees care of Michelle Hutton, Hazell Carr (TN) LLP, 190 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1BE. Telephone 01732 375678. (025)

#### LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 22 June 2004, Europe LBO III-5 LP transferred to Lexington Capital Partners IV, LP all of the interest held by it in PAI Europe III-B4 ("the Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP7556 and that, with effect from 22 June 2004, Europe LBO III-5, LP ceased to be a Limited Partner and Lexington Capital Partners IV, LP became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of PAI Europe III General Partner Limited 22 June 2004. (015)

# **Partnerships**



# **Dissolution of Partnership**

#### CONTINENTAL SOVEREIGN INVESTMENTS PARTNERSHIP

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Malen Investments Limited and Old Broad Street Investments (Number 2) Limited carrying on business at Manor Place, St. Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 4EW, under the style or firm name of Continental Sovereign Investments Partnership, has been dissolved as from 17 May 2004. All debts due to and monies owed by the Partnership will be received and paid respectively by Butterfield Fund Managers (Guernsey) Limited.

(482)

# **Statement by General Partner**

#### LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that on 23 June 2003, Hermes Factory Outlets Unit Trust acting by its Trustees BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited was admitted as a Limited Partner to the Hermes Factory Outlets Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership established in England under No LP9139 with effect from 23 June 2003.

Maxwell Batley, as Solicitor for and on behalf of Hermes Factory Outlets GP Limited (as General Partner of Hermes Factory Outlets Limited Partnership).

Registered Office, Lloyds Chambers, 1 Portsoken Street, London E1 8HZ.

24 June 2004. (020)

#### LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 22 June 2004, Lexington Capital Partners IV, LP transferred to Europe LBO III-5, LP part of the interest held by it in PAI Europe III-B3 ("the Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP7555 and that, with effect from 22 June 2004, Europe LBO III-5, LP became a Limited Partner in the Partnership

For and on behalf of PAI Europe III General Partner Limited 22 June 2004. (014)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADDY, David Howard	Sprintfield, 46 Brinsea Road, Congresbury, North Somerset BS49 5JJ. Building Services Engineeer (Retired). 16 May 2004.	Miss S L Woodward, Tanner Vowles & Cheshire, 1-3 Alexandra Road, Clevedon, North Somerset BS21 7QF. (Mervyn Willbert Douglas.)	6 September 2004	(121)
ALLEN, Vashti Mary	115 George Street, Bedford MK40 3SI. Retail Assistant (Retired). 15 March 2004.	Pictons Solicitors LLP, 30-32 Bromham Road, Bedford MK40 2QD. (Edna May Bunney and Neil Howard Terrell.)	10 September 2004	(850)
BAKER, Genevieve Elizabeth Lina Hopperton	3 Coombe Lane West, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6EW. 19 November 2003.	Colemans CTTS, 1-3 Union Street, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 1RP. (Alistair Desmond Jarvis.)	10 September 2004	(846)
BAKER, Lena Amy	Corners, 34 The Avenue, Tiverton, Devon EX16 4HW. 1 May 2004.	Bevan Ashford, Gotham House, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6LT. (Ref 8/89 0287869-7.) (Richard Francis Wilson Stockman.)	31 August 2004	(120)
BARBER, Mollie Olivia Grace	Carisbrooke, 50 Teignmouth Road, Torquay, Devon. Widow. 10 February 2001.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay TQ1 1BS. (Paul Anthony Imray Barber and Robert Duncan Paice.)	10 September 2004	(852)
BAX, Pauline Doris	6 Avondale Gardens, Stanford le Hope, Essex SS17 8DB. Seamstress (Retired). 17 August 2003.	Penmans Solicitors, St Johns House, Grover Walk, Corringham, Essex SS17 7LN. (James Patrick Davis.)	10 September 2004	(843)
BEECHAM, Elsie	Haxby Hall, York Road, Haxby, York, formerly of 4 Haughton Road, Burton Stone Lane, York. Process Worker (Retired). 24 March 2004.	Langleys, Queens House, Micklegate, York YO1 6WG. Solicitors. (Roger Taylor and James Hedley Towler.)	31 August 2004	(155)
BEECHAM, Herbert	Haxby Hall, York Road, Haxby, York, formerly of 4 Haughton Road, Burton Stone Lane, York. Ambulance Driver (Retired). 2 June 2004.	Langleys, Queens House, Micklegate, York YO1 6WG. Solicitors. (Roger Taylor and James Hedley Towler.)	31 August 2004	(156)
BOND, Laura Eunice	Borovere, Borovere Lane, Alton, Hampshire GU34 1PD. Shop Assistant (Retired). 26 May 2004.	Bookers & Bolton, 6 High Street, Alton, Hampshire GU34 IBT. (Philippa Emily Carey.)	10 September 2004	(824)
BOUCHER, Edward Henry Sydney	Tauranga, 3 Talbot Road, Dibden Purlieu, Southampton, Hampshire SO45 4PP. Engineering Draughtsman (Retired). 8 March 2004.	Eric Robinson Solicitors, Cooper House, 9-10 New Road, Hythe, Southampton SO45 6BP. (Graham Peter Woodward Payne and David Pateman Lawrence.)	10 September 2004	(847)
BROWN, Edward John	24 Pine Wood, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire. Retired. 28 April 2004.	Mr D Bruton, Hawkins Russell Jones Solicitors, Gate House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6RD. (David George Bruton and Robin Michael Cooper.)	11 September 2004	(031)
BROWN, Jemima (also known as Mabel Brown)	24 Pine Wood, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire. Retired. 10 April 2004.	Mr D Bruton, Hawkins Russell Jones Solicitors, Gate House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6RD. (David George Bruton and Robin Michael Cooper.)	11 September 2004	(032)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BUTTIGIEG, Natalina Maria	St Anne's Nursing Home, 1 Lawn Road, Portswood, Southampton. 1 April 2004.	Bernard Chill & Axtell, The First House, 1a The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1AH. (Alan Martin King and Paul Colin Harvey.)	10 September 2004	(830)
CHRISTOPHER, Pearl Pauline	4 Sylvia Crescent, Testwood, Totton, Southampton. Widow. 17 March 2004.	Bernard Chill & Axtell, The First House, 1a The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1AH. (Alan Martin King and Jonathan George William Coppen.)	10 September 2004	(841)
COURTNEY, Edith Hetty	Flat 30, Homelake House, 40 Station Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Widow. 5 June 2004.	Insley & Partners, 225 Charminster Road, Bournemouth BH8 9QL. Solicitors. (Richard Brian Roy Courtney.)	10 September 2004	(802)
CROAD, Barbara Helen	April Cottage, South Street, Yarmouth, Isle of Wight. 8 April 2004.	Eldridges Solicitors, Avenue House, Avenue Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight PO40 9UZ. (John Anthony Suggett and Marian Jennifer Friend.)	5 September 2004	(803)
CROSS, Eric Leon Dupont	42 Walford Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 2NG. 1 March 2004.	Kidd Rapinet, Western House, 14 Rickfords Hill, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2RX. Solicitors.	11 September 2004	(030)
CUMBERPATCH, Guiseppina	21 Manor Close, Harpole, Northampton NN7 4BX. Housewife. 27 May 2004.	Dennis Faulkner & Alsop, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Trevor Cumberpatch and One Partner of Dennis Faulkner & Alsop.)	10 September 2004	(828)
DAUNCEY, Hilda Frances	Stafford Lodge Nursing Home, 11 School Road, Quorn, Leicestershire LE12 8BL. Buyer (Women's Fashion) (Retired). 30 April 2004.	Sanders Brickwood, 8 Park Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2BN. (John Philip Giles and Rupert Hugh Sanders.)	10 September 2004	(854)
DOUGLAS, Margaret	44 Cavendish Drive, Rock Ferry, Birkenhead, Wirral CH42 6RQ. Secretary (Retired). 2 April 2004.	Guy Williams Layton, 1 Union Court, Cook Street, Liverpool L2 4SJ. (Arthur Graham Hurton.)	10 September 2004	(840)
DOUGLASS, Matthew Dawson (also known as Mike Douglass)	Trollshaws, Coldmartin Terrace, Wooler, Northumberland, formerly of 12 Cauldwell Drive, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire. 7 June 2004.	Phillips, 6 Wood Street, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 1QA. Solicitors.	31 August 2004	(808)
ECCLES, Vera	14 Oakdale Drive, Wrose, Shipley, West Yorkshire BD18 1PD. 29 January 2004.	Whitaker Firth, 1 Manor Row, Bradford BD1 4PB. (Robin Christopher Green and Trevor Walker.)	10 September 2004	(823)
ESME, Joyce Batchelor	Genver, 10 Meres Valley, Mullion, Helston, Cornwall. 29 March 2004.	Hancock Caffin, Great Office, Cross Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8NF. (Christopher William Freeman and John Bruce Grylls Holt.)	10 September 2004	(851)
FLEMING, James Herbert	Flat 39, 2 Roscoe Court, Stanwood Road, Sheffield S6 5JF. Steelworks Pipe Fitter (Retired). 22 June 2004.	Graysons, 4-12 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 1TB. Solicitors. (Trevor James Fleming and John Peter Hatfield.)	31 August 2004	(849)
FOLL, Ethel May	Westbury Road, Leckhampton, Cheltenham. 17 June 2004.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Maria Doctor and Nicola Regan.)	10 September 2004	(822)
FOTHERGILL, Eva Valentine	Kenwith Castle Nursing Home, Abbotsham, Bideford, Devon EX39 5BE, formerly of Magnolia Cottage, Kingscott, Torrington, Devon. 21 November 2003.	Peter Peter & Wright, 109 Boutport Street, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 1TA. (Michael Edward Barnes and Toby Martin Barnes.)	15 September 2004	(816)
FULLER, Violet Phyllis	34 St Johns Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2EB. Shop Assistant/Factory Packer (Retired). 11 April 2004.	John Chapman & Co, 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. (Michael John Fuller and Partners at John Chapman & Co.)	10 September 2004	(009)
GABBI, Kailash Rani	25 Zealand Avenue, Harmondsworth, Middlesex UB7 0BW. 2 February 2004.	Perry Hay & Co, 25 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1LY. (Shelagh Testar and Peter Hay.)	31 August 2004	(813)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HARRISON, Leslie Joseph	240 Queensway, Rochdale, Lancashire. Sheet Metal Worker (Retired). 2 May 2004.	Ian Hampson, 128 Yorkshire Street, Rochdale, Lancashire OL16 1LA. (Ian Hampson and Peter Desmond Toomey.)	3 September 2004	(801)
HEATHERLEY, Elsie	72 Brookes Avenue, Croft, Leicestershire LE9 3GL. Registered Nurse (Retired). 19 June 2004.	Branston & Co, Walnut Court, Thurcaston House, 42 Anstey Lane, Thurcaston, Leicestershire LE7 7JA. (Robert Stanley Norton.)	10 September 2004	(837)
HOBSON, Winifred Mary Plested	12 Oak Close, Ealing, London W5. Clerical Worker (Retired). 4 May 2004.	Turners Solicitors LLP, 8 Church Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1PN. (Hester Mary Hardwick.)	10 September 2004	(832)
HOLLINGTON, Margery	23 Holmbrook Avenue, Luton, Bedfordshire. Widow. 31 January 2004.	Taylor Walton, 28-44 Alma Street, Luton LU1 2PL. (Alison Jayne Voyce and Roger Hollington.)	11 September 2004	(033)
HOLMES, Albert Ernest	124 Ruskin Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands. Retired. 10 February 2004.	Millichips, County Chambers, 317 High Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8LS. Solicitor. (Ref L.S.Fine) (Colin Geoffrey Viner and Michelle Whitaker.)	31 August 2004	(812)
HOOD, Ian Robert	Farndale House, Church Lane, Clarborough, Retford, Nottinghamshire. 2 April 2004.	Jones & Company Solicitors, Cannon Square, Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 6PB. (Mr and Mrs Harpham and Mr and Mrs Sutton.)	10 September 2004	(827)
HOOPER, Joan Maureen	102 Gladstone Road, Deal, Kent. 13 June 2004.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 127 High Street, Deal, Kent. (Barry Paul Hazelton and John William Eyley.)	10 September 2004	(800)
HOUSSEIN, Hasan (otherwise Hassan Houssein, otherwise Hassan Hussein)	75 Evering Road, Stoke Newington, London N16 7PR. 9 March 2003.	Daybells Solicitors, 45 Broadway, Stratford, London E15 4BL. (Mr Salih Houssein.)	31 August 2004	(129)
JAMES (also known as Pryce-James), Marjorie	Collum End Rise, Leckhampton, Cheltenham. 20 June 2004.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Jacqueline Elizabeth Randall.)	10 September 2004	(825)
JONES, Mary	Rhoslan, Bangor Road, Bethesda, Gwynedd LL57 3AY. Widow. 28 May 2003.	NatWest Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. (National Westminster Bank Plc.)	11 September 2004	(038)
LAWSON, Leslie	28 Dormington Drive, Tupsley, Hereford HR1 ISA. Clerk, Motor Engineers (Retired). 15 April 2004.	Mr C G Powell, Beaumonts, Beaumont House, Offa Street, Hereford HR1 2LH. (Christopher Gordon Powell.)	6 September 2004	(855)
LIS, Henryk	14 Glasson Court, Victoria Road, Penrith CA11 8HH. Bus Driver (Retired). 10 April 2004.	Arnison & Company Solicitors, 1 St Andrew's Place, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7AW. (Christopher John Ryder and Bruce Richardson.)	31 August 2004	(811)
MACCOWAN, Dorothy Isobel	7 Westerham, 12 The Avenue, Branksome Park, Poole, Dorset BH13 6AG. 1 February 2004.	Help the Aged, Legacy Department, 207- 221 Pentonville Road, London N1 9UZ. (Help the Aged and David Perkins.)	11 September 2004	(028)
MARSTON, Joyce	Hereward, Old Park Road, St Lawrence, Isle of Wight PO38 1XR. Civil Servant (Retired). 21 March 2004.	Walter Gray & Co., 3-4 St Thomas' Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2ND. Solicitors. (Ref APJ.) (Michael Forey and Adam Peter Jessup.)	31 August 2004	(157)
MASKELL, Vera Ethel	10 Belgrave Road, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea, Essex. 22 April 2004.	Bates Travell, Baryta House, 29 Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS2 6AR. (Colin George Maskell and Thomas Dean Fearon.)	11 September 2004	(029)
MAYALL, Betty	11 Anne Greenwood Close, Iffley, Oxford OX4 4DN. 3 December 2003.	Marshall & Galpin, North Bailey House, New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2EA. (James Henry Berrington Barnatt and Charles Michael Neil.)	10 September 2004	(818)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MCGREGOR, Sheila	12 Munday Close, Bussage, Stroud, Gloucestershire. Nurse (Retired). 16 May 2004.	Howe Roche & Waller, Mindenhall Court, High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire. (Alasdair Neil McGregor and Alan Ponting.)	10 September 2004	(848)
MEEK, Evelyn Joyce Minard	Home of Compassion, High Street, Thames Ditton, Surrey. 21 February 2004.	Solomon Taylor & Shaw, 3 Coach House Yard, Hampstead, London NW3 1QD. Solicitors. (Margaret Karen Gurli Miller.)	11 September 2004	(037)
MESSENGER, Bessie	Birchwood, Croft End, Distington, Workington, Cumbria CA14 5UH. Widow. 24 March 2004.	Bleasdale & Co, 14 Scotch Street, Whitehaven, Cumbria CA28 7NQ. (James Wilson and Joyce Wilson.)	24 September 2004	(817)
MORLAND, Doris	Beacon Edge Nursing Home, Beacon Edge, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 8BN. Widow. 23 February 2004.	Arnison & Company Solicitors, 1 St Andrew's Place, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7AW. (Bruce Richardson.)	31 August 2004	(809)
MURRAY, Rose Lilian	76 Southwood Drive, Tolworth, Surrey KT5 9PL. 12 April 2004.	Nichols Marcy Dawson, 77 High Street, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 1DR. (Doreen Elizabeth Townsend.)	11 September 2004	(027)
MYCHAJLUK, Hryhoryj (otherwise George)	57 West Fen Road, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4YY. School Porter. 11 June 2004.	Bendall Roberts Solicitors, 53 Market Street, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4LR. (Jeremy Humphrey Ashton Roberts and Briony Jane Roberts.)	10 September 2004	(853)
NEVILLE, Faith Audrey	26 Millsmead Way, Loughton, Essex IG10 1LR. School Secretary (Retired). 23 January 2004.	Foskett Marr Gadsby & Head, 181 High Street, Epping, Essex CM16 4BQ. Solicitors. (Ref RJB/Neville.) (Duncan Robert Gadsby and Grace Elisabeth Crowhurst.)	10 September 2004	(834)
NEWBOLD, Winifred Gladys	33 Edmund Street, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 0HS. Widow. 3 June 2004.	Wilson Browne, PO Box 8, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. (Myra Olive Sergeant and Janice Gilham.)	10 September 2004	(839)
NICHOLSON, Derrick Henry	14 Candover Close, Tadley, Hampshire. Clerk of Works, Civil Engineer (Retired). 27 February 2004.	Penningtons Solicitors, Highfield, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Rebecca Alice Nicholson and Mary Elizabeth Ann Nicholson.)	10 September 2004	(831)
NIX, Edith	6 Dean Court, Lydney, Gloucestershire. Retired. 24 March 2004.	Gwyn James & Co, Cavendish Buildings, Hill Street, Lydney, Gloucestershire. (Michael Gerard Nixon and Glenn Craig Pitman.)	10 September 2004	(819)
O'PRAY, Veronica Mary	13 Westfield Cottages, Breach Lane, Lower Halstow, Sittingbourne, Kent ME9 7DD. Communications Policy Officer. 6 November 2003.	E D C Lord & Co, 1200 Uxbridge Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB4 8JD. (Ref NG/ O'PRAY.) (Berenice Emma Welch.)	11 September 2004	(034)
PACE, Yvonne Elizabeth	40 Blakeley Avenue, Tettenhall, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV6 9HS. Secretary (Retired). 19 January 2004.	Mr N Moxon, Higgs & Sons Solicitors, Remlane House, 25-27 Hagley Road, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY8 1QH. (Toni Cooper.)	31 August 2004	(126)
PAGE, Anne	100 Gordon Road, Enfield, Middlesex. 31 March 2004.	Wheltons Solicitors, 26 Chertsey Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4HD. (Mary Patricia Jones.)	1 September 2004	(815)
PASCHKE, Wanda Magdalena	69 Iveagh Close, Park Royal, London NW10 7DH. 29 March 2004.	Gillhams Solicitors, 3 Rowan House, 9-31 Victoria Road, Park Royal, London NW10 6DP. (Joanna Wladyslawa Elzbieta Rollnick and Anthony Stuart Krikler.)	10 September 2004	(820)
PEGGIE, Alexander Colin	54 Malvern Way, Croxley Green, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 3QG. Ministry of Defence employee. 30 January 2004.	Martineau Johnson, St Philips House, St Philips Place, Birmingham B3 2PP. Solicitors. (Alexander Peggie.)	10 September 2004	(836)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DANIDALI Iris Voronico	12 Floral Farm, Canford Magna,	Jacoba & Dagyas Dagaburat 152 High	31 August 2004	(110)
RANDALL, Iris Veronica Becky	Wimborne, Dorset BH21 3AU. 3 June 2004.	Jacobs & Reeves, Beechurst, 153 High Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1AU. Solicitors.	31 August 2004	(118)
ROBERTS, Miriam Eluned	"Pentyle", Meirion Lane, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2BU. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 2 August 2003.	Michael J Parry. 7 High Street, Criccieth, Gwynedd LL52 0BS. Solicitor. (John Glanville Rees, David Gareth Rees, Alwyn Roberts and Michael Jonathan Parry.)	31 August 2004	(122)
ROBSON, Jack	62 Cheveley Walk, Belmont, Durham DH1 1TW. Police Constable (Retired). 3 January 2004.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, Kepier House, Belmont Business Park, Belmont, Durham DH1 1TW. (Norman Thomas Hart.)	6 September 2004	(804)
ROLT, Michael John James	The White House, 1 Church Road, Byfleet, Surrey. Lieutenant Colonel, Royal Engineers (Retired). 27 April 2004.	Haworth Holt Bell, 220 Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9SR. (Robert Chester Haworth, Nancy Millar Rolt, John Henry Michael Rolt and Alison Margaret Bridges.)	10 September 2004	(856)
ROOKE, Norman Roy John	106 Mill Street, Torrington, Devon EX38 8AW. Engineer (Retired). 30 May 2004.	Stones Solicitors, 21 Fore Street, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1AJ. (Wendy May Waghorn and John Paul Bryant.)	10 September 2004	(835)
ROUTLEDGE, Edward Graham	Old Wood, South Drive, Windlestone, Rushyford, Ferryhill DL17 0NF. 3 October 2003.	David Gray & Co, 56 Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear, NE1 5XU. Solicitors. (Audrey Routledge.)	31 August 2004	(127)
SANDERS, Vera Louise	4 Grenham Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9JH. Housewife. 19 March 2004.	Boys & Maughan, 83 Station Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9RB. (Allen George Cox.)	4 September 2004	(814)
SAVILL, Brian Edward John	8 Butts Close, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 3JH. Window Cleaner (Retired). 11 June 2004.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	31 August 2004	(838)
SEABY, John Ernest	Spring Cottage, 58 Abbey Road, Cambridge CB5 8HQ. Store Keeper (Retired). 9 May 2004.	Hewitsons, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (Peter William Ewart and David Gilbert Bradley.)	10 September 2004	(821)
SMITH, Erik George Sebastian	Tithe Barn, Forde Abbey, Chard, Somerset TA20 4HN. Classical Recordings Manager (Retired). 4 May 2004.	Hunters, 9 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QN. (Priscilla Smith, Charles Henry Bagot and Mark Niebuhr Tod.)	10 September 2004	(829)
STACE, Jack (otherwise John)	Brocklehurst Nursing Home, 65 Cavendish Road, Withington, Manchester, formerly of 36 Woodland Road, Levenshulme, Manchester. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 14 May 2004.	Towns Needham & Co, Kingsgate, H House, 51-53 South King Street, Manchester M2 6DE. Solicitors. (Kevin Andrew Stace and Noel Hartley Oldham.)	9 September 2004	(807)
STAMPER, Henry William Gilborn	The Malt House, Gold Street Mews, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1EJ. 13 September 2003.	Bazley White & Co., Northumberland House, 303-306 High Holborn, London WC1V 7JZ. Solicitors. (Ref FS/S0148/2.)	31 August 2004	(128)
STOPPER, Joyce Margery	Meadows Edge Nursing Home, Wyberton, Boston, Lincolnshire, formerly of 29 Pilgrim Road, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6JW. Widow. 15 June 2004.	Bambridges, 27 Wide Bargate, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6SW. Solicitors. (Patricia Wright.)	25 September 2004	(810)
SWANN, Samuel Ewart	17 April 2004.	Gamlins Solicitors. Bank Buildings, Castle Street, Conwy, North Wales LL32 8AU. (Francis Newman, Charles Ranson and Cathryn Williams.)	20 September 2004	(125)
TERRY, Kathleen Mary	41 Abbey Road, Enderby, Leicester LE19 2DB. Widow. 14 June 2004.	Rich & Carr, 24 Rutland Street, Leicester LE1 9GX. Solicitors. (Ref LFB.) (Robert Mark Terry.)	2 September 2004	(805)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
THORPE, Grace Ritchie	Nashlee Nursing Home, Nashlee Road, Wendover, Buckinghamshire. 26 March 2003.	Parrott & Coales, 14 Bourbon Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2RS. Solicitors.	11 September 2004	(036)
TRUPPIN, Ian Jonathan	72 Sheringham Drive, Barking, Essex IG11 9AN. 8 January 2004.	Crust Lane & Davis, 541 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HF. Solicitors. (Ref ER/TRUPPIN.) (Shelagh Elizabeth Dorville Truppin.)	11 September 2004	(035)
WAKEFIELD, Ernest Henry Malcolm	1 Martins Drive, Ferndown, Dorset BH22 9SG. 2 June 2004.	Jacobs & Reeves, Beechurst, 153 High Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1AU. Solicitors.	31 August 2004	(119)
WHEATLEY, Joan Enid (formerly known as Joan Enid Smith)	Yew Tree Lodge, Drake Street, Welland, Malvern, Worcestershire WR13 6LN. 19 April 2004.	Gaynor-Smith Owen & Co, 133 Barnards Green Road, Malvern, Worcestershire WR14 3LT. Solicitors.	31 September 2004	(806)
WILKES, Hazel Mary	54 St Albans Road, Smethwick, West Midlands B67 7NH. 21 May 2004.	Challinors Lyon Clark, St Chad's House, 215 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9RG. Solicitors. (Ref COR.Wilkes.)	31 August 2004	(124)
WILLIAMS, Nest Llwyd (otherwise known as Nest Llwyd)	Hud-y-Machlud, Maenclochog, Clynderwen, Pembrokeshire SA66 7LF. 7 May 2004.	Eaton-Evans and Morris, 12 High Street, Haverfordwest, Dyfed SA61 2DB. Solicitors.	31 August 2004	(123)
WILLS, Phyllis May	399A Kettering Road, Northampton NN3 6QT. 8 May 2004.	Tollers, Castilian Chambers, 2-4 Castilian Street, Northampton NN1 1JX. (Martin Timothy Hill and Barry Charles Rogers.)	10 September 2004	(842)
WILSON, Nora	62 Ladybridge Road, Cheadle Hulme, Cheshire SK8 5NZ. Retired. 18 May 2004.	Minahan Hirst & Co, 33 Station Road, Cheadle Hulme, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 5AF. (Michael John James Minahan.)	10 September 2004	(845)
WOODGATE, Eileen Lucy	18 Gooding Close, Green Lane, New Malden, Surrey. Civil Servant (Retired). 14 June 2004.	Woodhouse Davies & Martin Solicitors, 137-141 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4HA.	10 September 2004	(844)
WRIGLEY, Mervyn John	12 Gardner Road, Portishead, North Somerset. Naval Officer (Retired). 16 June 2004.	Burroughs Day, Combe House, Combe Road, Portishead, North Somerset BS20 6BJ. Solicitors. (Andrew Lester Dewhurst and Jonathan Spencer Corfield.)	10 September 2004	(833)

#### **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM** 15th OCTOBER 2001



			exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VA
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Compa	anies (Forms)	25.00	29.38
	(Amendment) Regulations 1987].	4.3		
	(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of			
2	` .	ompany rate)	30.00	35.2
-	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and t Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	he Insolvent	30.00	33.2
3	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit	ors	65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at the charged	ompany rate)		
	(6-10 Related Companies will be charged at theore the single c	ompany rate)		
ļ	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Creditors		65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of			
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices		30.00	35.2
j	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	35.2
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.3
}	Appointment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
, )	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societie	e Acte	25.00	29.3
	[Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Pension Scheme		65.00	76.3
10	[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65.00	70.5
11	Insurance Company Notices [Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65.00	76.3
12	Notice of Disclaimer [Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]	·	65.00	76.3
13	Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47.0
	[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]			
4	Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]		25.00	29.3
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]		30.00	35.2
16	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
18	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health,	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.2
	Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom)			
9	All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.2
		Additional 5	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less	_	
		Column Rate Page Rate	165.00 320.00	193.88 376.00
20	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publicate	tion date)	30.00	35.2
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)		30.00	35.2
22	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.2
23	Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre-payment required	1.55	

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See  $\dot{(22)}$  above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

# Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



# Inside the Civil Service











# Authoritative and up-to-date information on Government and Senior Civil Servants

#### Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online – structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

#### **Contacts for:**

- ★ Ministers and Departments for UK Parliaments and Assemblies
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- \* Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

# To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

# The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

# Parliamentary Tracker



### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

#### Home Affairs

#### **Crime**

#### Bill Lords-3rd Reading 25 03 2004

Domestic Violence, Crime And Victims—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/006/2004006.htm

#### Elections

#### Bill Commons—Bill Negatived

Prime Minister (Direct Election)—Mr Graham Allen

#### Government

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

HM Treasury—Government Accounts Move Further Towards UK GAAP

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Special Public Bill Committee 25 05 2004

Constitutional Reform—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/030/2004030.htm

#### Government—Devolved

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 04 05 2004

Scottish Parliament (Consituencies)—Alistair Darling http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/004/2004004.htm

#### **Immigration & Nationality**

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 01 03 2004

Asylum And Immigration (Treatment Of Claimants Etc)—Mr David Blunkett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/005/2004005.htm

#### Law & Justice

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Appointment Of A District Judge http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—DCA Appoints Lucian Hudson As Director Of Communications http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—Housing Disputes Under The Spotlight

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Regulatory Impact Assessments

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Criminal Justice (Justifiable Conduct)—Mr Roger Gale http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/036/2004036.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Corporate Killing-Mr Frank Doran

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 07 06 2004

Statute Law (Repeals)—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/013/2004013.htm

#### Police

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Home Office—Suspension Of David Westwood http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Public**

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Civil Partnership—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/053/ 2004053.htm

#### Bill Commons—Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Referendums (Thresholds)-Mr Gordon Prentice http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/024/ 2004024.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Civil Service-Mr Oliver Heald

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/037/ 2004037.htm

#### Bill Lords-3rd Reading 20 05 2004

Civil Service (Formally Executive Powers and Civil Service Bill)— Lord Lester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/037/ 2004037.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 24 05 2004

Civil Contingencies—Mr Douglas Alexander http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/014/ 2004014.htm

#### Bill Lords—3rd Reading 11 05 2004

Public Audit (Wales)—Lord Evans Of Temple Guiting http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/001/ 2004001.htm

# **International Affairs**

#### **European Policy**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Sovereignty Of Parliament (European Communities)—Mr William

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/076/ 2004076.htm

#### Bill Commons—Order for 2nd Reading lapsed

European Communities (Deregulation)—Mr Jonathan Djanogly http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/048/ 2004048.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Constitution For The European Union—Mr John Maples http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/022/ 2004022.htm

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

FCO-FCO Daily Bulletin http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

FCO-UN International Day For Victims Of Torture, 26 June http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

FCO-Foreign Office Minister Baroness Symons Deplores Civilian Deaths In Israel, 28 June 2004 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

FCO-Statement On Serbia's Presidential Election http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Business**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

HM Treasury-Morris Review-Consultation Document Published http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

HM Treasury-Speech By The Chancellor Of The Exchequer At Launch Of The Enterprise Insight Campaign, 28 June 2004 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Companies**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Performance Of Companies And Government Departments—Andy

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/027/ 2004027.htm

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Companies (Audit, Investigations And Community Enterprise)—Lord Sainsbury of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/008/ 2004008.htm

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Competition Commission—CC Publishes Final Report On Firstgroup/ Scottish Rail Franchise http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Consumer Issues**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Office of Fair Trading—OFT Consults On Horseracing Commitments Notice

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Schools (Vending Machines)

#### Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Property Repairs (Prohibition Of Cold-Calling)—Mr Andrew Robathan

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/028/ 2004028.htm

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

HM Customs & Excise-Man Charged Following Heroin Seizure At Manchester Airport

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Energy

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Domestic Energy Efficiency—Mr Jim Cunningham

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Power Supply (Compensation For Erroneous Transfer)—Mr David

#### Bill Lords—Provisional 3rd Reading 20 04 2004

Energy-Lord Whitty

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/002/ 2004002.htm

#### Finance & Banking

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Interest Rates (Limit On Charges)—Adam Price

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 25 05 2004

Finance—Dawn Primarolo

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/089/2004089.htm

#### **Intellectual Property**

#### Bill Lords-3rd Reading 06 04 2004

Patents-Lord Sainsbury Of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/018/2004018.htm

#### **Property**

#### Bill Commons-Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Local Land Charges (Fees)—Mr David Borrow

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/078/2004078.htm

#### **Taxation**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Inland Revenue—Inland Revenue And Customs And Excise Respond To The Adjudicator's Annual Report http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Inland Revenue—Security Agency Boss Jailed For £225k Tax Fraud http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Telecommunication**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Rural Broadband Facilitation-Mr Ian Liddle-Grainger

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Telecommunications (Permitted Development Rights) (Amendment) (T)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/095/2004095.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Telecommunications Masts (Need And Safety Tests)—Mr David Amess

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

 $Telecommunications\ Masts\ (Registration)\ Bill\\ -Mr\ Richard\ Spring\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/044/2004044.htm$ 

#### **Trade**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Doorstep Selling (Property Repairs)—Mr Gordon Marsden

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 3rd Reading 18 06 2004

Christmas Day (Trading)—Mr Kevan Jones

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/020/2004020.htm

# **Social Policy**

#### **Charities**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Charity Commission—Charity Commission Closes Inquiry Into The Mariam Appeal

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Balance Charitable Foundation For Unclaimed Assets (Allocation) Bill—Mr Frank Field

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

DFES—Clarke Presses Ahead With Reform Of Mathematics Education

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—1st Reading 25 02 2004 Negatived

School Admissions (Prohibition Of Religious Discrimination)—Dr Evan Harris

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 31 03 2004

Higher Education-Mr Charles Clarke

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/035/2004035.htm

#### **Employment**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Department for Work and Pensions—New Guidance On Employers' Liability Compulsory Insurance In Public Sector Contracts http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

DTI—Workers Must Know Their Rights And Responsibilties When Coming To The UK, Says Employment Minister http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 07 06 2004

Crown Employment (Nationality)—Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/039/2004039.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 16 07 2004

Promotion Of Volunteering—Mr Julian Brazier http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/018/2004018.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 29 03 2004

Employment Relations Bill-Patricia Hewitt

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/007/2004007.htm

#### Families & Children

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage 17 06 2004

Children—Baroness Ashton

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/035/2004035.htm

#### Health

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage: No Date

Tobacco Smoking (Public Places And Workplaces)—Lord Faulkner Of Worcester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/042/2004042.htm

#### Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Sleep Apnoea—Alice Mahon

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/050/2004050.htm

#### Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Organ Donation (Presumed Consent And Safeguards)—Siobhain Mcdonagh

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/047/2004047.htm

#### Bill Commons—Bill Withdrawn

Cardiac Risk In The Young (Screening)—Ms Dari Taylor http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/019/2004019.htm

#### Bill Lords—Select Committee Report 07 07 2004

Assisted Dying For The Terminally III—Lord Joffe http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/017/2004017.htm

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Commons Amendment 08 06 2004

Gender Recognition—Lord Falconer of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/004/2004004.htm

#### Bill Lords-3rd Reading 29 04 2004

Health Protection Agency—Lord Warner http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/003/2004003.htm

#### **Health & Safety**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Health & Safety Executive—Wicksteed Park Fined After Narrow Gauge Railway Accident http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Health & Safety Executive—HSC Seeks Step Change From The Civil Air Transport Industry

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Regulation Of Hormone Disrupting Chemicals—Geraint Davies

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Fireworks-Mr George Howarth

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/091/2004091.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Health And Safety At Work (Offences)—Mr Andrew Love http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/051/2004051.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Protective Headgear For Young Cyclists—Mr Eric Martlew http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/021/2004021.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 15 03 2004

Fire And Rescue Services—John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/038/2004038.htm

#### **Rights**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Sex Discrimination (Clubs And Other Private Associations)—David Wright

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/068/2004068.htm

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 27 04 2004

Human Rights Act 1998 (Making Of Remedial Orders) Amendment— Lord Lester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/032/2004032.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Older People's Commissioners—Ian Lucas

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/034/2004034.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 14 05 2004

Carers (Equal Opportunities)—Dr Hywel Francis http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/016/2004016.htm

#### **Social Security**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Department for Work and Pensions—Hard-Hitting Warning For Benefit Fraudsters: "Think Twice" http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Bill Withdrawn

Retirement Income Reform—Mr Adrian Flook http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/023/2004023.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 08 06 2004

Age-Related Payments-Mr Andrew Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/092/2004092.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 20 05 2004

Pensions-Mr Andrew Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/057/2004057.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Universal Funded Pensions-Mr Peter Lilley

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Rights Of Way-Mr Adrian Flook

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/023/2004023.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 06 05 2004

Armed Forces (Pensions And Compensation)—Geoff Hoon http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/010/2004010.htm

#### **Social Welfare**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Prevention Of Homelessness—Mr Mohammad Sarwar

# Transport & Environment

#### **Communities**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Sustainable Communities Bill—Sue Doughty

#### Construction

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

House Building (Targets)—Bob Spink

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/059/2004059.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 30 04 2004

Sustainable And Secure Buildings—Mr Andrew Stunell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/015/2004015.htm

#### **Environment**

#### Bill Lords—3rd Reading 11 05 2004

Smoking In Public Places (Wales)—Baroness Finlay Of Llandaff http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/012/2004012.htm

#### Bill Lords—3rd Reading 29 03 2004

Air Traffic Emissions Reduction—Lord Beaumont Of Whitley http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/011/2004011.htm

#### Housing

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 11 05 2004

Housing-Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/011/2004011.htm

#### **Planning**

#### Bill Commons—Bill dropped

Town And Country Planning (Telecommunication Masts)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/032/2004032.htm

#### Bill Commons—Bill dropped

Town And Country Planning (Enforcement Notices And Stop Notices)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/025/2004025.htm

#### **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—Ship Owner And Management Company Prosecuted For Dumping Garbage In The Solent http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Lords—3rd Reading 24 03 2004

Harbours Bill-Lord Berkeley

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/007/2004007.htm

#### **Motoring**

#### Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Motor Vehicle Insurance Disc—Andy Burnham

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/046/2004046.htm

#### Roads

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Highways Agency—Making Your Summer Holiday Journey Easier http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 21 05 2004

Highways (Obstruction By Body Corporate)—Mr Michael Jabez Foster http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/030/2004030.htm

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 16 03 2004

Traffic Management—Alistair Darling

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/013/2004013.htm

#### Water

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

Watervoice—Regional Watchdog Concerned About Steep Price Increases For Cambridge Water Customers http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Wildlife & Countryside

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

DEFRA—Minister Says Yes To New Forest National Park http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Dolphins And Other Cetaceans Protection-Mr Adrian Sanders

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Restricted Byways-Mr Robert Walter

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Rights Of Way-Janet Anderson

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Independent Milk Ombudsman (Enforcement Of Prohibition)—Hugh Robertson

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Trespassers On Land (Liability For Damage And Eviction)—Mr Gerald Howarth

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/033/2004033.htm

#### Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment)—Lord Donoughue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/016/2004016.htm

# Culture & Sport

#### **Entertainment & Leisure**

#### Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 02 02 2004

Horserace Betting And Olympic Lottery—Tessa Jowell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/008/2004008.htm

#### Heritage

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

DCMS—Looking Forward To The Past: Heritage Minister Sets Out The Future For Heritage Protection http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Defence, Science & Technology

#### Defence

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Arms Trade—Tony Baldry

#### Research

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Genetically Modified Organisms—Gregory Barker http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/031/2004031.htm

#### Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 17 6 2004

Human Tissue—Dr John Reid

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/009/2004009.htm

# Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Independent Milk Ombudsman, Etc-Mr Simon Thomas

#### **Animals**

#### \*Press Release 28.06.2004

DEFRA—Tighter Controls On Dangerous Exotic Pets http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Fisheries**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Fisheries Jurisdiction—Mr Alex Salmond http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/064/2004064.htm

#### Bill Lords—3rd Reading 22 01 2004

Fisheries Limits (United Kingdom)—Lord Saltoun Of Abernethy http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/005/2004005.htm

#### **Food**

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Children's Food-Ms Debra Shipley

#### Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Food Labelling-Mr Richard Bacon

# Royal Assent

# The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

European Parliamentary And Local Elections—01 04 2004 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/014/2004014.htm

Child Trust Funds—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/001/2004001.htm

Justice (Northern Ireland)—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/009/2004009.htm

National Insurance Contributions And Statutory Payments—13 05 2004

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/002/2004002.htm

Planning And Compulsory Purchase—13 05 2004

(Introduced In 2003-03 Session And Carried Over To Session 2003-04)

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8193.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament